DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 046 890	SP 004 637
AUTHOR TITLE	Von Ende, Eunice, Comp. EducationLiterature of the Profession. A Bibliography Based on the Acquisitions of the Educational Materials Center from January 1, 1969 through June 30, 1970.
INSTITUTION	George Washington Univ., Washington, D.C. Biological Sciences Communication Project.
SPONS AGENCY	National Center for Educational Communication (DHEW/OE), Washington, D.C.
	OE-10060-A
PUB DATE	Jul 70
NOTE NUMBER FROM	45p.
AVAILABLE FROM	Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402 (Cat. No. HE5.210:10060-A; \$0.50)
EDRS PRICE DESCRIPTORS	EDRS Price MF-\$0.65 HC Not Available from EDRS. *Bibliographies, *Book Lists, *Catalogs, *Educational Resources, *Instructional Materials

ABSTRACT

This is the eighth bibliography issued by the Educational Materials Center, and lists publications received in the Center since December 31, 1968. Annotations are provided only where the title is not self-explanatory. The entries in the main section are grouped according to subject: education (history, theories, and issues); comparative and international education; educational psychology; educational research; educational sociology and related factors; child development; guidance and personnel services; home-school-community relations; school organization and administration; curriculum development; educational facilities; educational media and technology; rural and urban education; support for education; education of special groups; educational levels; teacher education; teaching of arts and crafts; teaching of English; teaching of foreign languages; teaching of health, physical education, safety education, and recreation; teaching of science and mathematics; teaching of social studies; vocational and technical education; libraries, media centers, and information services; and literature for children and young people. Other sections list indexes, comprehensive bibliographies and statistical digests, journals in education and related periodicals, newsletters, and publishers' addresses. (MBM)



DE FRICEC

OE-10060-A

SP

ED0 46890

04637

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. EDUCATION & WELFARE OFFICE OF EDUCATION THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRO-DUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIG-INATING IT. POINTS OF VIEW OT: OPIN-IONS STATED DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT OFFICIAL OFFICE OF EDU-CATION POSITION OR POLICY.

A Bibliography Based on the Acquisitions of the Educational Materials Center from January 1, 1969 through June 30, 1970

EDUCATION - LITERATURE OF THE PROFESSION

Compiled by: Eunice von Ende Biological Sciences Communication Project George Washington University

July 1970

U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare/Office of Education National Center for Educational Communication

Superintendent of Documents Catalog No. HE 5.210:10060-A U.S. Government Printing Office

Washington: 1970



For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office Washington, D.C. 20402 - Price 50 cents

FOREWORD

This is the eighth bibliography issued from the Educational Materials Center of recent books about education; it lists those received in the Center since the seventh bibliography in this series (*Education—Literature of the Profession*, 0E-10060) was issued as of December 31, 1968.

Copies of all books included are available for examination in the Center. The Center distributes only its own publications; therefore the materials described here are not available from the Office of Education, but can be obtained through the usual commercial channels or from the publishers.

Users of this list who wish information about other reports of the Center are requested to follow the directions under "Requests for Reports" on the inside back cover.

Entries are grouped according to subject under "Books and Monographs" or by format, including indexes, periodicals, and newsletters, as indicated on the "Contents" page. Annotations have been provided for individual publications only where the title is not self-explanatory.

Place names for publishers have been omitted and a short form of identification used; complete names and addresses of publishers are provided in the final section of the bibliography.

This report was made by Eunice von Ende of the Biological Sciences Communication Project of the George Washington University, Washington, D.c., pursuant to contract OEC-3-8-080344-0037 with the Office of Education, U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Inclusion of titles in this listing does not represent official opinion or endorsement by the Office of Education.

> Lois B. Watt, Chief Educational Materials Center

CONTENTS

.

.

Page

4

I Books and Monographs

Education—History, Theory, and Issues		
Comparative and International Education		
Educational Psychology		
Educational Research		
Educational Sociology and Related Factors		
Child Development		
Guidance and Personnel Services		
Home-School-Community Relations		
School Organization and Administration	9	
Curriculum Development	10	
Educational Facilities	10	
Educational Media and Technology		
Rural and Urban Education		
Support for Education		
Education of Special Groups		
Adults	14	
Handicapped	14	
Minorities	14	
Educational Levels		
Elementary	15	
Secondary	15	
Higher	16	

P	age
Teacher Education	18
The Teaching of Arts and Crafts	19
The Teaching of English	20
General Language and Composition	20
Reading and Literature	21
The Teaching of Foreign Lar juages	22
The Teaching of Health, Physical Education, Safety Education, and Recreation	22
The Teaching of Science and Mathematics	23
The Teaching of Social Studies	24
Vocational and Technical Education	24
General	24
Manpower Development and Training	25
Technical Education Programs	25
Libraries, Media Centers, and Information Services	25
Literature for Children and Young People	27
II Indexes, Comprehensive Bibliographies, and Statistical Digests	30
III Journals in Education and Related Periodicals	31
IV Newsletters	36
V Publishers' Addresses	37

.



......

I. Books and Monographs

EDUCATION-HISTORY, THEORY, AND ISSUES

5

- Abeles, Elvin. The Student and the University: A Background Book on the Campus Revolt. Parents, 1969. 246 pp.
- American Education: Its Men, Ideas and Institutions. Reprint editions. Arno, 1969.
 - Dexter, Franklin Bowditch, editor. Documentary History of Yale University, Under the Original Charter of the Collegiate School of Connecticut, 1701-1745. (Yale University Press, 1916.) 382 pp.
 - True, Alfred Charles. A History of Agricultural Extension Work in the United States, 1785– 1923. (GPO, 1928.) 220 pp.
 - U.S. Bureau of Education. Report of the Committee on Secondary School Studies Appointed at the Meeting of the National Educational Association, July 9, 1892. (GPO, 1893.) 249 pp.
- Bantock, G. H. T. S. Eliot and Education. Studies in the Western Educational Tradition. Random, 1969. 117 pp. Paperback.
- Bowers, C. A. The Progressive Educator and the Depression: The Radical Years. Random, 1969. 269 pp. Paperback.
- Brenton, Myron. What's Happened to Teacher? Coward, 1970. 280 pp.
- Brubacher, John S. Modern Philosophies of Education. 4th ed. McGraw-Hill, 1969. 393 pp.
- Cahn, Steven M. The Philosophical Foundations of Education. Harper, 1970. 433 pp. Paperback.
- Calhoun, Daniel, editor. The Educating of Americans: A Documentary History. Houghton, 1969. 644 pp. Paperback.

- Cassidy, Harold G. Knowledge, Experience, and Action: An Essay on Education. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 205 pp.
- Clarizio, Harvey F., editor. Mental Health and the Educative Process: Selected Readings. Rand Mc-Nally, 1969. 476 pp.
- Cox, Claire. The Fourth R: What Can be Taught About Religion in the Public Schools. Hawthorn, 1969. 179 pp.
- Cruickshank, William M., and others. Misfits in the Public Schools. Syracuse Univ., 1969. 216 pp.
- De Vault, M. Vere, editor. Research, Development, and the Classroom Teacher Producer/Consumer. ACEI, 1970. 79 pp.
- Dunkel, Harold B. Herbart and Education. Studies in the Western Educational Tradition. Random, 1969. 146 pp. Paperback.
- ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational Administration. A Collection of ERIC Document Résumés on Politics and Power Structure: Influence on Education. ERIC Abstracts Series no. 4. AASA, 1969. 18 pp.
- -------. A Collection of ERIC Document F esumés on Human Relations in Educational Administration. ERIC Abstracts Series, no. 2. AASA, 1969. 13 pp.
- Foy, Rena. The World of Education: Selected Readings. Macmillan, 1968. 544 pp. Paperback.



- Freeman, Kenneth J. Schools of Hellas. Classics in Education, No. 38. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 298 pp.
- Green, Robert L., editor. Racial Crisis in American Education. FEC, 1969. 328 pp.
- Greer, Colin. Cobweb Attitudes: Essays on Educational and Cultural Mythology. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 70 pp. Paperback.
- Gross, Ronald, editor. The Teacher and The Taught: Education in Theory and Practice from Plato to James B. Conant. A Delta Book. Dell, 1963. 305 pp. Paperback.
- Gutek, Gerald Lee. An Historical Introduction to American Education. Crowell, 1970. 246 pp. Paperback.
- Hannerz, Ulf. Soulside: Inquiries into Ghetto Culture and Community. Columbia, 1969. 236 pp.
- Haskins, Jim. Diary of a Harlem Schoolteacher. Grove, 1969. 149 pp.
- Hearn, Norman E. Innovative Educational Programs: A Study of the Influence of Selected Variables Upon Their Continuation Following the Termination of Three-Year ESEA Title III Grants. REA, 1969. 114 pp.
- Heslep, Robert D. Thomas Jefferson and Education. Studies in the Western Educational Tradition. Random, 1969. 131 pp. Paperback.
- Howie, George. Educational Theory and Practice in St. Augustine. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 338 pp. Paperback. A study of the art of teaching with reference to the thinking of St. Augustine, who was interested in education as a fundamental human activity.
- Hughes, James Monroe. *Education in America*. 3d ed. Harper, 1970. 638 pp.
- Hurwitz, Emanuel, Jr., and Robert Mardment, editors. *Criticism, Conflict, and Change: Readings in American Education*. Dodd, 1970. 484 pp. Paperback.
- Inlow, Gail M. Education: Mirror and Agent of Change; a Foundations Text. Holt, 1970. 542 pp.

6

Kavanaugh, Robert. The Grim Generation. Trident, 1970. 219 pp.

- Kroll, Arthur M., editor. Issues in American Education: Commentary on the Current Scene. Oxford, 1970. 202 pp. Paperback.
- Lamb, Marion M. Your First Year of Teaching. Monograph 103. Rev. ed. South-Western, 1969. 25 pp.
- Leonard, George B. Education and Ecstasy. A Delta Book. Dell, 1968. 239 pp. Paperback.
- Macmillan, C. J. B., and Thomas W. Nelson, editors. Concepts of Teaching: Philosophical Essays. Rand McNally, 1968. 154 pp. Paperback.
- Mead, C. David, editor. "The American Scholar" Today: Emerson's Essay and Some Critical Views. Dodd, 1970. 93 pp.
- Morris, Van Cleve. Modern Movements in Educational Philosophy. Houghton, 1969. 381 pp. Paperback.
- National Education Association. The Pupil's Day in Court: A Review of 1968. School Law Series, Research Report 1969–R10. NEA, 1969. 63 pp. An annual compilation.
- Noll, James William, and Sam P. Kelly. Foundations of Education in America: An Anthology of Major Thoughts and Significant Actions. Harper, 1970. 519 pp. Paperback.
- Postman, Neil, and Charles Weingartner. *Teaching* as a Subversive Activity. Delac. rte, 1969. 219 pp.
- Ragan, William B., and George Henderson. Foundations of American Education. Harper, 1970. 308 pp.
- Rapoport, Roger, and Laurence J. Kirshbaum. Is the Library Burning? Random, 1969. 180 pp.
- Renfield, Richard. If Teachers Were Free. Acropolis Bks., 1969. 158 pp.
- Rich, John Martin. Education and Human Values. Addison-Wesley, 1968. 163 pp. Paperback.



 $\mathbf{2}$

- Rippa, S. Alexander, editor. Educational Ideas in America: A Documentary History. McKay, 1969. 609 pp. Paperback.
- Sady, Rachel Reese. *Perspectives from Anthropology*. Anthropology and Education. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 98 pp. One of a series that aims to make the knowledge and perspective of anthropology available to educators and their students.
- Schwebel, Milton. Who Can be Educated? Grove, 1968. 277 pp.
- Suzuki, Shinichi. Nurtured by Love: A New Approach to Education. Translation by Waltraud Suzuki. Exposition, 1969. 121 pp.
- Tobriner, Marian Leona, editor. Vives' Introduction to Wisdom: A Renaissance Textbook. Classics in Education. No. 35. T. C., Columbia, 1968. 159 pp. Paperback.
- Yamamoto, Kaoru. Touching: Essays and Readings. Houghton, 1969. 371 pp. Paperback.

COMPARATIVE AND INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

- Adams, Don, and Robert M. Bjork. Education in Developing Areas. McKay, 1969. 161 pp. Paperback.
- Avicenne, Paul. Bibliographical Services Throughout the World, 1960–1964. UNESCO, 1969. 228 pp. Paperback.
- Azumi, Koya. Higher Education and Business Recruitment in Japan. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 126 pp. Paperback.
- Baron, George, and others. Educational Administration: International Perspectives. Rand McNally, 1969. 334 pp. Paperback.
- Beeby, C. E., editor. Qualitative Aspects of Educational Planning. UNESCO, 1969. 302 pp. Paperback. Report of a symposium organized by the International Institute for Educational Planning which had particular reference to developing countries.
- Bereday, George. Essays on World Education: the Crisis of Supply and Demand. Oxford, 1969. 359 pp.
- Cameron, John. The Development of Education in East Africa. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 148 pp. Paperback.
- Cartmell, E. New Trends in Chemistry Teaching. Vol. II. The Teaching of Basic Sciences. UNESCO, 1969. 407 pp.

- Chau, Ta Ngoc. Demographic Aspects of Educational Planning. Fundamentals of Educational Planning-9. UNESCO, 1969. 83 pp.
- Curle, Adam. The Professional Identity of the Educational Planner. UNESCO, 1969. 49 pp. A publication of the International Institute for Educational Planning designed especially for use in developing countries.
- Dodd, William A. "Education for Self-Reliance" in Tanzania: A Study of Its Vocational Aspects. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 39 pp.
- Fraser, Stewart E., editor. International Education: Understandings and Misunderstandings. PIC, 1969.
 79 pp. Hardcover. A symposium sponsored by Alpha Pi Chapter of Kappa Delta Pi.
- Gill, Clark C. Education in a Changing Mexico. OE-14139. GPO, 1969. 127 pp. Paperback.
- Hall, Budd L. The Junior College in International Perspective. Topical Paper no. 8. ERIC/JC, 1970. 39 pp.
- Hallak, J. The Analysis of Educational Costs and Expenditure. Fundamentals of Educational Planning - 10. UNESCO, 1969. 69 pp.
- Harris, Janet. Students in Revolt. McGraw-Hill, 1970. 176 pp.
- Heller, R. New Trends in Biology Teaching. Vol. II. The Teaching of Basic Sciences. UNESCO, 1969. 368 pp. Paperback.

Howson, Geoffrey, editor. Children at School: Primary Education in Britain Today. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 172 pp.

- Hu, C. T. Aspects of Chinese Education. T. C., Columbia. 1969. 95 pp.
- Loveridge, A. J., et al. Preparing Textbook Manuscripts: A Guide for Authors in Developing Countries. UNESCO, 1970. 71 pp.
- Melvin, Kenneth. Education in World Affairs: A Realistic Approach to International Education. Foundations of Education Series. Heath, 1970. 198 pp.
- Noah, Harold J., and Max A. Eckstein. Toward a Science of Comparative Education. Macmillan, 1969. 222 pp.
- Paulston, Rolland G. Educational Change in Sweden: Planning and Accepting the Comprehensive School Reforms. T. C., Columbia, 1968. 193 pp.
- Poignant, Raymond. Education and Development in Western Europe, the United States, and the U.S.S.R.: A Comparative Study. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 329 pp.
- Rossi, Nora, and Tom Cole, translators: Letter to a Teacher: Schoolboys of Barbiana. Random, 1970. 167 pp. Eight young Italians describe their world.
- Rubin, Vera, and Marisa Zavalloni. We Wish to Be Looked Upon: A Study of the Aspirations of Youth in a Developing Society. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 257 pp. Examines the attitudes of secondary school students in Trinidad.
- Ruscoe, G. C. The Conditions for Success in Educational Planning. Fundamentals of Educational Planning – 12. UNESCO, 1969. 46 pp.
- Schadt, Armin L. Adult Education in Germany: Bibliography. ERIC/AC, 1969. 40 pp.
- Springer, Ursula K. Recent Curriculum Developments in France, West Germany, and Italy: A Study of Trends at the Middle Level of Education. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 169 pp. Paperback.
- Squire, James R., and Roger K. Applebee. Teaching English in the United Kingdom: A Comparative Study. NCTE, 1969. 290 pp. Paperback.

- Stevens, R. A. Out-of-School Science Activities for Young People. UNESCO, 1969. 129 pp. Paperback. Prepared at Unesco's request, by the International Co-ordinating Committee for the Presentation of Science and the Development of Out-of-School Science Activities, Brussels, a nongovernmental organization.
- UNESCO. Access to Higher Education in Europe: Comparative Background Documents and Report of the Conference of Ministers of Education of European Member States of UNESCO on Access to Higher Education, Vienna, 20–25 November 1967. UNESCO, 1968. 140 pp. Paperback.

——. Directory of Teacher-Training Colleges. UNESCO, 1970. 95 pp.

- -------. Field Manual for Museums. Museums and Monuments XII. UNESCO, 1970. 171 pp. Paperback.
- ——. International Bureau of Education, Geneva. International Yearbook of Education. Vol. 30– 1968. UNESCO, 1969. 566 pp. Paperback.
- Manual for Surveying National Scientific and Technological Potential: Collection and Processing of Data, Management of the R & D System. Science Policy Studies and Documents, no. 15. UNESCO, 1970. 251 pp. Paperback.
- U.S. Office of Education. Education in the Hungarian People's Republic, by Randolph L. Braham. OE-14140. GPO, 1970. 227 pp. Paperback.

8

- U.S. Office of Education. Educational Reform in Brazil: The Law of 1961, by William A. Harrell. OE-14135. GPO, 1968. 50 pp.
- ------. An Examination of Objectives, Needs and Priorities in International Education in U.S. Secondary and Elementary Schools, by James M. Becker. Final Report. FPA, 1969. 485 pp. Paperback. Also available from ERIC Document Reproduction Service as ED 031 612.
- ——. Foreign Curriculum Consultant Program for American Schools, Colleges, and State Departments of Education: 1970–71. OE-14143. USOE, 1969. 11 pp.

Higher and Professional Education in Ina.,
 by William J. Haggerty. OE-14141. GPO, 1969.
 181 pp. Paperback.

- ——. Some Opportunities Abroad for Teachers: 1970–71; Teaching-Seminars Under the Fulbright-Hays Act. OF-14047–71. USOE, 1969. 23 pp.

EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

- Bernard, Harold W. Mental Health in the Classroom. McGraw-Hill, 1970. 549 pp. A revision of Mental Hygiene for Classroom Teachers.
- Borton, Terry. Reach, Touch, and Teach: Student Concerns and Process Education. McGraw-Hill, 1970. 213 pp.
- Cattell, Raymond B., and H. J. Butcher. *The Prediction of Achievement and Creativity*. Bobbs-Merrill, 1968. 386 pp.
- Cronbach, Lee J. Essentials of Psychological Testing. 3d ed. Harper, 1970. 752 pp.
- Gagné, Robert M. The Conditions of Learning. 2d ed. Holt, 1970. 407 pp.
- Green, Edward J., and Joan A. O'Connell. An Annotated Bibliography of Visual Discrimination Learning. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 171 pp. Paperback.
- Green, John A. Introduction to Measurement and Evaluation. Dodd, 1970. 391 pp.
- Gross, Charles G., and H. Philip Zeigler, editors. Readings in Physiological Psychology: Learning and Memory. Harper, 1969. 313 pp. Paperback.

- Hilsheimer, George von. How To Live With Your Special Child: A Handbook for Behavior Change. Acropolis, 1970. 272 pp.
- Holt, John. How Children Learn. Pitman, 1969. 192 pp. Paperback.
- Johnson, David. The Social Psychology of Education. Holt, 1970. 314 pp.
- Keller, Fred S. Learning: Reinforcement Theory. 2d ed. Random, 1969. 82 pp.
- Mathis, B. Claude, et al. Psychological Foundations of Education: Learning and Teaching. Academic, 1970. 778 pp.
- Muuss, Rolf E. Theories of Adolescence. 2d ed. Random, 1968. 210 pp. Paperback.
- Reese, Hayne W., and Lewis P. Lipsitt. Experimental Child Psychology. Academic, 1970. 782 pp.
- White, William F. Psychosocial Prinziples Applied to Classroom Teaching. McGraw-Hill, 1969. 228 pp.

EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH

- Anderson, O. Roger. Structure in Teaching: Theory and Analysis. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 86 pp. Hard cover. Research was supported by a Faculty Research Grant awarded by Teachers College, Columbia University.
- Budd, William C., and Sam P. Kelly. Educational Research by Practitioners: An Elementary Casebook. Harper, 1970. 148 pp.
- Hillway, Tyrus. Handbook of Educational Research: A Guide to Methods and Materials. Houghton, 1969. 117 pp. Paperback.
- Mouly, George J. The Science of Educational Research. 2d ed. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1970. 541 pp.
- PREP (Putting Research into Educational Practice). Specifically designed materials on topics of current interest to educators, produced under U.S. Office of Education contracts and disseminated in packets through State Departments of Education only. Educators may reproduce or adapt the materials to meet local needs and distribute them in their education communities. Examples of packets that have been issued are:
 - No. 1. Instructional Television Facilities: A Guide for School Administrators and Board Members. 1969.
 - No. 2. Reading Difficultiès: Reading and the Home Environment—The Principal's Responsibility. 1969.
 - No. 3. Establishing Central Reading Clinics— The Administrator's Role. 1969.

- No. 5. Treating Reading Disabilities—The Specialist's Role. 1969.
- No. 7. Research for School Board Members-School Community Relations. 1969.
- No. 8. Bilingual Education. 1969.
- No. 9. Job-Oriented Education Programs for the Disadvantaged. 1969.
- Nos. 11, A-C. Research on Elementary Mathematics. 1970.
- Nos. 12, A-I. Paraprofessional Aides in Education. 1970.
- Nos. 13, A-C. PREP Brief: Shared Services. 1970.
- Nos. 14, A-G. Social Studies and the Disadvantaged. 1970.
- Nos. 15, A-G. Student Participation in Academic Governance. 1970.
- U.S. Office of Education. Progress in American Education: Research Reports. Reprints from American Education. 1969. OE-10064. GPO, 1970. Unp.
- A Review of Research and Development Centers Supported by the U.S. Office of Education. OE-12040. USOE, 1969. 202 pp. Paperback. A reprint of articles assessing the nine centers; the articles appeared in the 1968 summer issue of the Journal of Research and Development in Education. Available from ERIC Document Reproduction Service as ED 028 499.
- R. Molnar and Beverly Sherman. OE-12044. GPO, 1969. 210 pp. Paperback.

EDUCATIONAL SOCIOLOGY AND RELATED FACTORS

- Banks, Olive. The Sociology of Education. Schocken, 1968. 224 pp.
- Beggs, David W. III, and S. Kern Alexander, editors. Integration and Education. Rand McNally, 1969. 192 pp. Paperback.
- Bell, Robert R., and Holger R. Stub, editors. The Sociology of Education: A Sourcebook. Rev. ed. Dorsey Press, 1968. 399 pp. Paperback.
- Deutsch, Steven E., and John Howard, editors. Where It's At: Radical Perspectives in Sociology. Harper, 1970. 610 pp. Paperback.



Graham, Grace. The Public School in the New Society: The Social Foundations of Education. Harper, 1969. 404 pp.

- Hannerz, Ulf. Soulside: Inquiries into Ghetto Culture and Community. Columbia, 1969. 236 pp.
- Hurley, Rodger L. Poverty and Mental Retardation: A Casual Relationship. Random, 1969. 301 pp.
- Mack, Raymond W., editor. Our Children's Burden: Studies of Desegregation in Nine American Communities. Random (Vintage Books), 1968. 473 pp. Paperback.
- Moore, William, Jr. The Vertical Ghetto: Everyday Life in an Urban Project. Random, 1969. 265 pp. Paperback.

- Thomlinson, Ralph. Urban Structure: The Social and Spatial Character of Cities. Random, 1969. 335 pp.
- U.S. Office of Education. Planning Educational Change: Volume II, Human Resources in School Desegregation, by Mark A. Chesler and others. OE-38012. GPO, 1969. 41 pp.
- Weinberg, Meyer. Desegregation Research: An Appraisal. A Project of the Phi Delta Kappa Commission on Education, Human Rights, and Responsibilities. Phi Delta Kappa, 1968. 314 pp. Paperback.
- Williams, Robin M., Jr. American Society: A Sociological Interpretation. 3d ed. Knopf, 1970. 639 pp.

CHILD DEVELOPMENT

- Afield, Walter E., and Audrey B. Gibson. Children of Resurrection City. ACEI, 1970. 48 pp.
- Association for Childhood Education International. Nutrition and Intellectual Growth in Children. Bulletin 25-A. ACEI, 1969. 63 pp.
- Auerbach, Aline B. The Why and How of Discipline. Rev. ed. CSAA, 1969. 40 pp.
- Button, Alan DeWitt. The Authentic Child. Random, 1969. 241 pp. Presents the thesis that in the parent/child relationship, clear understanding of self is essential to the understanding of others.
- Child Study Association of America. The Function of Rebellion: Is Youth Creating New Family Values? CSAA, 1969. 83 pp.
- Dennison, George. The Lives of Children: The Story of the First Street School. Random, 1969. 308 pp.
- Goodman, David. A Parents' Guide to the Emotional Needs of Children. Rev. ed. Hawthorn, 1969. 318 pp.
- Kehm, Freda S., and Joe L. Mini. Let Children Be Children: Questions and Answers About Raising Children From Infancy Through the Pre-Teen Years. Association Pr., 1968. 160 pp.

- Maier, Henry W. Three Theories of Child Development: The Contributions of Erik H. Erikson, Jean Piaget, and Robert R. Sears, and Their Applications. Rev. ed. Harper, 1969. 342 pp.
- Mussen, Paul Henry, and others. Child Development and Personality. 3d ed. Harper, 1969. 795 pp.
- Salk, Lee, and Rita Kramer. How to Raise a Human Being: A Parents' Guide to Emotional Health from Infancy Through Adolescence. Random, 1969. 205 pp.
- Schramm, Wilbur. Classroom Out-of-Doors: Education Through School Camping. Sequoia Press, 1969. 193 pp. A developing educational experience for whole classrooms of city children; created and supported as a unique community venture by the people of San Diego City and County.
- Sharp, Evelyn. Thinking is Child's Play. Dutton, 1969. 157 pp.
- Sheviakov, George. Anger in Children: Causes, Characteristics, and Considerations: EKNE, 1969. 24 pp. A Study/Action Publication.

GUIDANCE AND PERSONNEL SERVICES

- College Entrance Examination Board. Financing a College Education: A Guide for Counselors. CEEB, 1969. 38 pp.
- Dinkmeyer, Don, and Edson Caldwell. Developmental Counseling and Guïdance: A Comprehensive School Approach. McGraw-Hill, 1970. 502 pp.
- Educators Progress Service, Inc. *Educators Guide to Free Guidance Materials.* 8th ed. EPS, 1969. 236 pp. Paperback. An annual publication.
- Fedder, Ruth, and Jacqueline Gabaldon. No Longer Deprived: The Use of Minority Cultures and Languages in the Education of Disadvantaged Children and Their Teachers. Series in Guidance and Student Personnel Administration. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 211 pp. Paperback.
- Fitzgerald, Laurine E., and others, editors. College Student Personnel: Readings and Bibliographies. Houghton, 1970. 488 pp.
- Goos, Dorothy. Help. Me! A Way to Guide Troubled Youth. Thomas Pubs., 1970. 383 pp.
- Hoy, John C. Choosing a College: the Test of a Person. A Delta Special. Dell, 1967. 298 pp. Paperback.
- Hummel, Dean L., and S. J. Bonham, Jr. Pupil Personnel Services in Schools: Organization and Coordination. Rand McNally, 1968. 331 pp.

- Kemp, C. Gratton. Perspectives on the Group Process: A Foundation for Counseling with Groups.
 2d ed. Houghton, 1970. 351 pp.
- Mahler, Clarence A. Group Counseling in the Schools. Houghton, 1969. 234 pp.
- Parker, Clyde A., editor. Counseling Theories and Counselor Education. Houghton, 1968. 166 pp. Paperback.
- Powell, John R., and others. The Personnel Assistant in College Residence Halls. Houghton, 1969. 215 pp. Paperback.
- Robertson, Von H., editor. Career Counseling: 1968 Yearbook, Trade and Industrial Division, American Vocational Association. Am. Tech. Soc., 1968. 117 pp. Paperback.
- Shertzer, Bruce, and Shelley C. Stone, editors. Introduction to Guidance: Selected Readings. Houghton, 1970. 459 pp. Paperback.
- Texas Personnel and Guidance Association. Guidance: Guidelines from Kindergarten Through College. Henington, 1969. 160 pp. Paperback.
- U.S. Office of Education. National Center for Educational Research and Development. *The Career Information Center, a Working Model.* OE-26016. GPO, 1969. 41 pp.
- Van Hoose, William H., editor. Counseling and Guidance in the Twentieth Century: Reflections and Reformulations. Houghton, 19/0. 346 pp.

HOME-SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS

- Association for Childhood Education International. Parents-Children-Teachers: Communication. Bulletin 28-A. ACEI, 1969. 74 pp.
- Jackson, Kathleen O'Brien, compiler. Annotated Bibliography on School-Community Relations. ERIC/ EA, 1969. 20 pp.
- Wright, Betty Atwell. Teacher Aides to the Rescue: Program Guidelines for Better Home-School-Community Partnerships. Day, 1969. 208 pp.



SCHOOL ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION

- American Association of School Administrators. Your AASA in 1967-68: Official Report ... Including a Record of the One Hundredth Annual Conference, Atlantic City, N.J., February 17-21, 1968. AASA, 1968. 234 pp. Paperback.
- Approaches to Problems of Public School Administration in Health, Physical Education, and Recreation. Proceedings of the Sixth National Conference of City and County Directors, American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation, December 8–10, 1969. Washington, D.C. AAHPER, 1969. 150 pp. Paperback.
- California State Department of Education. Personnel Administration in State Education Agencies in the Years Ahead: A Guide for the Self-Evaluation and Improvement of Personnel Administration in the State Education Agency. Calif. State Dept. of Ed., 1968. 154 pp. Paperback.
- Davis, Donald E., and Neal C. Nickerson, Jr. Critical Issues in Personnel Administration. Rand McNally, 1969. 124 pp. Paperback.
- Department of Elementary School Principals, NEA. Professional Negotiation and the Principalship. DESP, 1969. 251 pp. Paperback.
- ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational Administration, compiler. ERIC Abstracts: A Collection of ERIC Document Résumés on Collective Negotiations in Education. AASA, 1969. 29 pp.
- ------. ERIC Abstracts: A Collection of ERIC Document Résumés on Human Relations in Educational Administration. AASA, 1969. 11 pp.
- Hansen, Carl F. Danger in V'ashington: The Story of My Twenty Years in the Public Schools in the Nation's Capital. Parker, 1968. 237 pp.
- Hart, Leslie A. The Classroom Disaster: How the Outworn Classroom System Cripples Our Schools and Cheats Our Children, and How to Replace It. T.C., Columbia, 1969. 354 pp.

- Hencley, Stephen P., et al. The Elementary School Principalship. Dodd, 1970. 366 pp.
- Hickey, Michael E. Optimum School District Size. ERIC/EA, 1969. 36 pp.
- International Reading Association. Conquering Reading Problems, by Carl B. Smith and others. IRA, 1969.
 - Target Series Book One—Reading Problems and the Environment: The Principal's Role. 48 pp.
 - Target Series Book Two-Establishing Centrai Reading Clinics: The Administrator's Role. 55 pp.

Part of a series of interpretive studies, resulting from a grant by the Office of Education, that are intended for use by top-level administrators and school principals.

- Mallery, David. Towards a New Partnership: Notes on a Conference of Students, Teachers, and School Heads. NAIS, 1969. 23 pp.
- National Association of Secondary School Principals. The Beginning Teacher. October 1968, Bulletin No. 330. NASSP, 1968. 163 pp. Paperback.
- Neagley, Ross L., et al. The School Administrator and Learning Resources: A Handbook for Effective Action. Prentice-Hall, 1969. 196 pp.
- Otto, Wayne, and Richard J. Smith. Administering the School Reading Program. Houghton, 1970. 212 pp. Paperback.
- Phillips, Ellis L., Jr. A New Approach to Academic Administration. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 51 pp.
- Piele, Philip K., and David G. Bunting. Program Budgeting and the School Administrator: A Review of Dissertations and Annotated Bibliography. ERIC/EA, 1969. 46 pp.

- Regional Curriculum Project. Final Project Report. RCP, 1969. 108 pp. Paperback. A description and analysis of the ESEA Title V Regional Curriculum Project; a cooperative undertaking for improving the roles of the State Departments of Education for Alabama, Florida, Georgia, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Tennessee in their relationships with the local schools.
- Sexton, Patricia Cayo. The Feminized Male: Classrooms, White Collars and the Decline of Manliness. Random, 1969. 240 pp.
- Smith, Stuart C., compiler. A Directory of Organizations and Personnel in Educational Administration. ERIC/EA, 1969. 86 pp.
- U.S. Office of Education. Digesi of Educational Statistics, 1968 Edition, by Kenneth A. Simon and W. Vance Grant. OE-10024-68. GPO, 1968. 136 pp. Paperback.

- -------. Fall 1968 Statistics of Public Elementary and Secondary Day Schools: Pupils, 7 eachers, Instruction Rooms, and Expenditures, by Richard H. Baar and Betty J. Foster. OE-20007-68. GPO, 1969. 33 pp.
- ------. Nonpublic School Directory, 1965--66: Elementary and Secondary Schools. OE-20043-66. GPO, 1968. 269 pp. Paperback.
- Weber, George, and William H. Marmion. Merit Pay and Alternatives: Descriptions of Some Current Programs. Occasional Paper, No. 16. CBE, 1969. 32 pp.
- Yeomans, Edward. The Changing Role of the Independent School. NAIS, 1969. Unpaged. Report No. 15 in a series of studies initiated by the Committee on Educational Practices of the National Association of Independent Schools.

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

- Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, NEA. A Curriculum for Children, edited by Alexander Frazier. ASCD, 1969. 138 pp. Paperback. Prepared by the ASCD Elementary Education Advisory Council.
- Crary, Ryland W. Humanizing the School: Curriculum Development and Theory. Knopf, 1969. 481 pp.
- Frost, Joe L., and G. Thomas Rowland. Curricula for the Seventies: Early Childhood through Early Adolescence. Houghton, 1969. 454 pp.
- Grobman, Hulda. Evaluation Activities of Curriculum Projects: A Starting Point. American Educational Research Association Monograph Series on Curriculum Evaluation. Rand McNally, 1968. 136 pp.
- Lawler, Marcella R., editor. Strategies for Planned Curricular Innovation. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 164 pp.
- Payne, Arlene. The Study of Curriculum Plans. NEA, 1969. 40 pp. The first in CSI's "Schools for the 70's" program.

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES

Castaldi, Basil. Creative Planning of Educational Facilities. Rand McNally, 1969. 364 pp.

Dattner, Richard. Design for Play. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1969. 144 pp. The author presents playground design from the child's point of view.

Educational Facilities Laboratories. Transformation of the Schoolhouse. EFL, 1969. 48 pp. Annual report for 1969 with financial data for fiscal year 1968.



Gross, Ronald, and Judith Murphy. Educational Change and Architectural Consequences: A Report on Facilities for Individualized Instruction. EFL, 1968. 88 pp.

- Klebe, John A., compiler. Selected Bibliography on Educational Parks. ERIC/EA, 1969. 5 pp.
- Kohn, Sherwood. *The Early Learning Center*. Profiles of Significant Schools. EFL, 1970. 29 pp.
- Kohn, Sherwood D. Experiment in Planning an Urban High School: The Baltimore Charrette. EFL, 1969. 47 pp.

Olfson, Lewy, and Jerome W. Harris. On the Way to Work. Profiles of Significant Schools. EFL, 1969.
47 pp. Five vocationally oriented schools.

Sampson, Foster K. Contrast Rendition in School Lighting. EFL, 1970. 104 pp. Paperback.

EDUCATIONAL MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY

- Atkinson, Richard C., and H. A. Wilson, editors. Computer-assisted Instruction: a Book of Readings. Academic, 1969. 362 pp. Paperback.
- Boocock, Sarane S., and E. O. Schild, editors. Simulation Games in Learning. Sage, 1968. 279 pp.
- Brudner, Harvey J. Computer-Managed Instruction. AAAS, 1968. Unpaged. Reprinted from Science, 29 November 1968, Volume 162, pp. 970–976.
- Educators Progress Service, Inc. Educators Guide to Free Films. 29th ed. EPS, 1969. 798 pp. Paperback. Issued annually.
- -------. Educators Guide to Free Filmstrips. 21st ed. EPS, 1969. 184 pp. Paperback. Issued annually.
- ------. Educators Guide to Free Tapes, Scripts, and Transcriptions. 16th ed. EPS, 1969. 170 pp. Paperback. Issued annually.
- Frank, Josette. Television: How to Use It Wisely with Children. Rev. ed. CSAA, 1969. 24 pp.

- Kay, Harry, and others. Teaching Machines and Programmed Instruction. Penguin, 1968. 173 pp. Paperback.
- Mallery, David. Film in the Life of the School: Programs, Practices, and New Directions. NAIS, 1968. 53 pp.
- Mikes, Donald F. Teachers in Television and Other Media. NEA, 1969. 75 pp. Prepared by the Division of Educational Technology.
- Programmed Learning: A Bibliography of Programs and Presentation Devices, compiled by Carl H. Hendershot. Supplements through 1969 to 4th ed. Hendershot, 1969. Paging varies.
- Wade, Serena E. Individualized Instruction: An Annotated Bibligraphy. ERIC/EM, 1968. 20 pp.
- Weisgerber, Robert A., editor. Instructional Process and Media Innovation. Rand McNally, 1968. 569 pp.
- Witt, Paul W. F., editor. *Technology and the Curric-ulum*. T. C., Columbia, 1968. 146 pp. Paperback.

RURAL AND URBAN EDUCATION

- American Educational Publishers Institute. Instructional Materials for Urban Schools: A Bibliography of Multi-Ethnic Textbooks, and Supplementary Materials. AEPI, 1969. 64 pp. An unevaluated listing.
- Anderson, Margaret. The Children of the South. A Delta Book. Dell, 1966. 208 pp. Paperback.
- Cohen, David K. Immigrants and The Schools: A Review of Research. Urban Disadvantaged Series No. 8. ERIC/IRCD, 1969. 19 pp.



Dawson, Helaine. On the Outskirts of Hope: Educating Youth from Poverty Areas. McGraw-Hill, 1968. 329 pp.

- Dennison, George. The Lives of Children: The Story of the First Street School. Random, 1969. 308 pp.
- Detroit Public Schools. Textbook Report. Prepared for U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, by Detroit Public Schools staff members. Publication 1-112. Detroit PS, 1968. 107 pp. Paperback.
- Donohew, Lewis, and Joanne M. Parker. Impacts of Educational Change Efforts in Appalachia. ERIC/ CRESS, 1970. 18 pp.
- Edington, Everett D., and Jane Musselman, compilers. Proceedings of a National Working Conference on Solving Educational Problems in Sparsely Populated Areas, March 17–19, 1969. Denver, Colorado. Sponsored by National Federation for the Improvement of Rural Education, and ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools. ERIC/RC, 1969. 61 pp.
- ERIC Information Retrieval Center on the Disadvantaged. ERIC-IRCD Urban Disadvantaged Series. T. C., Columbia, 1969.
 - A Selected Bibliography on Teacher Attitudes, by Erwin Flaxman. 18 pp. No. 1, January 1969.
 - A Selected ERIC Bibliography on Individualizing Instruction, by Adelaide Jablonsky. 33 pp. No. 2, January 1969.
 - A Selected ERIC Bibliography on Teaching Ethnic Minority Group Children in the United States of America, by Regina Barnes. 22 pp. No. 4, March 1969.
 - A Selected ERIC Bibliography on the Education of Urban American Indian and Mexican American Children, by Nora Holland. 19 pp. No. 5, April 1969.
 - Media and the Disadvantaged—A Review of the Literature, by Serena E. Wade, with critique and marginal commentary by Adelaide Jablonsky. 24 pp. Commissioned also by ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational Media and Technology, Stanford University. No. 6, April 1969.
 - A Selected ERIC Bibliography on Pre-College Preparation of Students from Disadvantaged Backgrounds, by Effie M. Bynum. 27 pp. No. 7, May 1969.

Immigrants and the Schools: A Review of Research, by David K. Conn. 19 pp. No. 8, December 1969.

- Fox, David J., and James J. Shields, Jr. Summer Program for Junior High and Intermediate School Pupils. CUE, 1968. 53 pp. An evaluation of a New York City school district educational project.
- Haller, Archibald O. Rural Education and the Educational and Occupational Attainments of Youth. ERIC/RC, 1959. 23 pp. Paper presented at National Working Conference on Solving Educational Problems in Sparsely Populated Areas.
- Hill, Roscoe, and Malcolm Feeley, editors. Affirmative School Integration: Efforts to Overcome De Facto Segregation in Urban Schools. Sage, 1968. 172 pp.
- Hillson, Maurie, and others. Education and the Urban Community: Schools and the Crisis of the Cities. Am. Bk. Co., 1969. 506 pp. Paperback.
- Jablonsky, Adelaide. The Job Corps: a Review of the ERIC Literature. Urban Disadvantaged Series No. 13. ERIC/IRCD, 1970. 27 pp.
- -----, and Regina Barnes. The Neighborhood Youth Corps: a Review of the ERIC Literature. Urban Disadvantaged Series No. 12. ERIC/IRCD, 1970. 19 pp.
- Kniefel, David R. and Tanya S. Annotated Bibliography and Descriptive Summary of Dissertations and Theses on Rurality and Small Schools. ERIC/ CRESS, 1970. 50 pp.
- Levenson, William B. The Spiral Pendulum: The Urban School in Transition. Rand McNally, 1968. 304 pp.
- Levin, Melvin R., and Alan Shank, editors. Educational Investment in an Urban Society: Costs, Benefits, and Public Policy. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 425 pp.
- McKelvey, Troy V., and Austin D. Swanson, editors. Urban School Administration. Sage, 1969. 220 pp.
- Morine, Harold and Greta. A Primer for the Inner-City School. McGraw-Hill, 1970. 169 pp.

- Ornstein, Allan C., and Philip D. Vairo. How to Teach Disadvantaged Youth. McKay, 1969. 436 pp. Paperback.
- Passow, Harry, editor. Reaching the Disadvantaged Learner. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 360 pp.
- Perel, William M., and Philip D. Vairo. Urban Education: Froblems and Prospects. McKay, 1969. 145 pp. Paperback.
- Resnik, Henry S. Turning on The System: War in the Philadelphia Public Schools. Pantheon, 1970. 299 pp.
- Rogers, David. 110 Livingston Street: Politics and Bureaucracy in the New York City Schools. Random, 1968. 584 pp.
- Schnur, James O. A Synthesis of Current Research in Migrant Education. ERIC/CRESS, 1970. 39 pp.

- Toffler, Alvin, editor. *The Schoolhouse in the City*. Published in cooperation with E-lucational Facilities Laboratories. Praeger, 1968. 255 pp.
- Trubowitz, Sidney. A Handbook for Teaching in the Ghetto School. Quadrangle, 1968. 175 pp.
- U.S. Office of Education. Questions and Answers: Program for Neglected and Delinquent Children under ESEA Title I, 1970. OE-37061. GPO, 1970. 7 pp. Leaflet.
- Wurster, Stanley R., and James E. Heathman. Rural Education and Small Schools: A Selected Bibliography. ERIC/RC, 1969. 178 pp.
- Zimmer, Basil G., and Amos H. Hawley. Metropolitan Area Schools: Resistance to District Reorganization. Sage, 1968. 317 pp.

SUPPORT FOR EDUCATION

- Cowle, Irving M. School Aid in New York State. T. C., Columbia, 1968. 32 pp.
- Kelley, Clarice Y. Where It's Happening: A Selective Guide to Continuing Programs Funded by the United States Office of Education. Doubleday, 1968.58 pp.
- Peterson, LeRoy J., and others. The Law and Public School Operation. Harper, 1969. 590 pp.
- U.S. Congress. House Committee on Education and Labor. A Compilation of Federal Education Laws. (91st Cong. 1st sess.) GPO, 1969. 707 pp. Paperback.
- U.S. Office of Education. Fact Book: Office of Education Programs. OE-11011A. GPO, 1968. 95 pp.

portunity under a contract with the Educational Talent Section of the Division of Student Financial Aid of the U.S. Office of Education.

- - -------. Support for the Arts and the Humanities. OE-33049. GPO, 1968. 20 pp.
- Wolk, Ronald A. Alternative Methods of Federal Funding for Higher Education. CCFHE, 1968.
 261 pp. Paperback.

EDUCATION OF SPECIAL GROUPS

Adults

- De Crow, Roger, and Stanley M. Grabowski, editors. Research and Investigation in Adult Education: 1969 Annual Register. ERIC/AC, 1969. 139 pp. Paperback. An annotated bibliography that includes 490 items of research or investigation in adult education, mostly dated 1968 or 1969.
- ERIC Clearinghouse on Adult Education. Adult Basic Education. Current Information Sources, no. 27. ERIC/AC, 1970. 82 pp.
 - Current Information Sources, no. 24. ERIC/AC, 1969. 94 pp.
- ------. ERIC-AE Publications, 1967-1969. ERIC/ AC, 1969. 54 pp.
- *——. Management and Supervisory Development.* Current Information Sources, no. 26. ERIC/AC, 1969. 70 pp.
- -------. Programmed Instruction in Business and Industry. Current Information Sources, no. 28. ERIC/AC, 1970. 41 pp.
- ------. Self Concept in Adult Participation: Conference Report and Bibliography. ERIC/AC, 1969. 63 pp.
- U.S. Office of Education. Education and Training: A Chance to Advance. Seventh Annual Report of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare to the Congress on Training Activities under the Manpower Development and Training Act. OE-87020-69. GPO, 1969. 102 pp. Paperback.

Handicapped

- Council for National Cooperation in Aquatics, and American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation. A Practical Guide for Teaching the Mentally Retarded to Swim. AAHPER, 1969. 152 pp. Paperback.
- Harshman, Hardwick W., editor. Educating the Emotionally Disturbed: A Book of Readings. Crowell, 1969. 490 pp. Paperback.

- Jones, Morris Val, editor. Special Education Programs Within the United States. Thomas, 1968. 427 pp.
- Lillywhite, Herold S., and Doris P. Bradley. Communication Problems in Mental Retardation: Diagnosis and Management. Harper, 1969. 196 pp.
- Mackie, Romaine P. Special Education in the United States: Statistics 1943-1966. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 90 pp.
- Mullen, Marjorie M., editor. Reading Aids for the Handicapped. Rev. ed. ALA, 1968. 21 pp.
- Otto, Wayne, and Karl Koenke, editors. *Remedial Teaching: Research and Comment.* Houghton, 1969. 382 pp. Paperback.
- Rochmis, Lyda, and Dorothy Doob. Speech Therapy: A Group Approach for Schools and Clinics. Day, 1970. 236 pp.
- Rosenstein, Joseph, and Walter H. MacGinitie, editors. Verbal Behavior of the Deaf Child: Studies of Word Meanings and Associations. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 59 pp.
- UNESCO. Special Education. UNESCO, 1969. 142 pp. Paperback. Fifth in a series of International Directories of Education.
- U.S. Office of Education. Bureau of Education for the Handicapped. Annual Report FY 1968: Better Education for Handicapped Children. OE-35094. GPO, 1970. 35 pp.
- Wolfensberger, Wolf, and Richard A. Kurtz, editors. Management of the Family of the Mentally Retarded: A Book of Readings. Follett, 1969. 542 pp.

Minorities

Clark, Ann Nolan. Journey to the People. Viking, 1969. 128 pp. Recollections of the experiences of an educator and writer teaching Indian children.

- Development of Vocational Education Programs for American Indians: Conference Proceedings, edited by Everett D. Edington and Philip Hocker. ERIC/ RC, 1969. 50 pp.
- Heathman, James E., and Cecilia J. Martinez, compilers. Mexican American Education: A Selected Bibliography. ERIC/RC, 1969. 56 pp.
- Index to the Journal of American Indian Education, Volume 1, No. 1-Volume 8, No. 1, prepared by Charlotte Ann Loomis. ERIC/RC, 1969. 43 pp.
- Martinez, Cecilia J., and James E. Heathman, compilers. American Indian Education: A Selected Bibliography. ERIC/RC, 1969. 93 pp.

EDUCATIONAL LEVELS

Elementary

Association for Childhood Education International Aides to Teachers and Children. Bulletin 24–A. ACEI, 1968. 64 pp.

------. Creating with Materials for Work and Play. Bulletin No. 5. (Revision of the 1957 Portfolio of the same title.) ACEI, 1969. 12 leaflets.

- Educators Progress Service, Inc. Elementary Teachers Guide to Free Curriculum Materials. EPS, 1969. 372 pp. Paperback. Issued annually.
- Frost, Joe L., and G. Thomas Rowland, editors. The Elementary School: Principles and Problems. Houghton, 1969. 565 pp.
- Gibson, John S. The Intergroup Relations Curriculum: a Program for Elementary School Education. CCPA, 1969. 2 vols. Faperback.
- Gitter, Lena L. Ready Your Child for School the Montessori Way. Abbey Press, 1969. 80 pp.
- Hedges, William D. Evaluation in the Elementary School. Holt, 1969. 220 pp. Paperback.
- Hicks, William Vernon, et al. The New Elementary School Curriculum. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1970. 384 pp.
- Kite, Eilene. We Use Our Hands. Exposition, 1968. 32 pp. Hardcover.
- Literature for Children, edited by Pose Lamb. Brown, 1970. Paperback. As stated by the editor, the series

is directed primarily to the elementary classroom teacher who wants to design and implement a literature program for children.

- Enrichment Ideas: Sparkling Fireflies, by Ruth Kearney Carlson. 109 pp.
- History and Trends, by Margaret C. Gillespie. 91 pp.
- Illustrations in Children's Books, by Patricia Cianciolo. 130 pp.
- Storytelling and Creative Drama, by Dewey W. Chambers. 92 pp.
- Nerbovig, Marcella H., and Herbert J. Klausmeier. *Teaching in the Elementary School.* 3d ed. Harper, 1969.612 pp.
- Weber, Evelyn. The Kindergarten: Its Encounter with Educational Thought in America. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 282 pp. Paperback.
- Whitehead, Robert. Children's Literature. Strategies of Teaching. Modern Elementary Methods Series. Prentice-Hall, 1968. 234 pp. Paperback.
- Williams, Lois E. Independent Learning in the Elementary School Classroom. EKNE, 1969. 47 pp. A Study/Action Bulletin.

Secondary

- Alcorn, Marvin D., et al. Better Teaching in Secondary Schools, 3d ed. Holt, 1970. 612 pp.
- Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, NEA Humanizing the Secondary School. ASCD, 1969. 127 pp. Paperback. Prepared by the ASCD Council on Secondary Education.

- Bent, Rudyard K., and Henry H. Kronenberg. Principles of Secondary Education. 5th ed. McGraw-Hill, 1969. 423 pp.
- Bent, Rudyard K., and Adolph Unruh. Secondary School Curriculum. Heath (Raytheon), 1969. 468 pp.
- Blackmer, Alan R. An Inquiry Into Student Unrest in Independent Secondary Schools. NAIS, 1970. 86 pp.
- Eurich, Alvin C., editor. High School 1980: The Shape of the Future in American Secondary Education. Pitman, 1970. 304 pp.
- Grambs, Jean Dresden, et al. Modern Methods in Secondary Education. 3d ed. Holt, 1970. 457 pp.
- Libarle, Marc, and Tom Seligson, editors. The High School Revolutionaries. A Scanlon's Bock. Random, 1970. 276 pp.
- Moss, Theodore C. *Middle School*. Houghton, 1969. 283 pp. Paperback.
- Samalonis, Bernice L. Methods and Materials for Today's High Schools. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1970. 419 pp.
- Smith, Frederick R., and R. Bruce McQuigg, editors.
 Secondary Schools Today: Readings for Educators.
 2d ed. Houghton, 1969. 366 pp. Paperback.
- Trump, J. Lloyd, and Delmas F. Miller. Secondary School Curriculum Improvement: Proposals and Procedures. Allyn & Bacon, 1968. 408 pp.
- Unruh, Glenys G., and William M. Alexander. Innovations in Secondary Education. Holt, 1970. 247 pp. Paperback.

Higher

- Barzun, Jacques. The American University: How It Runs, Where It Is Going. Harper, 1968. 319 pp.
- Boggs, John R. A Developmental Research Plan for Junior College Remedial Education, Number 3: Concept Formation. Topical Paper No. 7. ERIC/ JC, 1969. 16 pp.

- Brawer, Florence. The Person: A Conceptual Synthesis. Topical Paper no. 11. ERIC/JC, 1970. 59 pp.
- Brick, Michael, and Earl J. McGrath. Innovation in Liberal Arts Colleges. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 173 pp. Paperback.
- Cohen, Arthur M., and Florence B. Brawer. Student Characteristics: Personality and Dropout Propensity. Monograph series no. 9. ERIC/JC, 1970. 66 pp.
- Collins, Charles C. Financing Higher Education: A Proposal. Topical Paper no. 10. ERIC/JC, 1970. 26 pp.
- Committee on Institutional Cooperation. Development and Experiment in College Teaching. No. 5, Spring 1969. Prepared and distribute. v the CIC Panel on Research and Development of Instructional Resources. CIC, 1969. 47 pp.
- Department of Audiovisual Education, NEA. New Media and College Teaching, edited by James W. Thornton, Jr., and James W. Brown. NEA, 1968. 184 pp. Paperback. Published in collaboration with The American Association for Higher Education.
- Educational Facilities Laboratories. A College in The City: An Alternative. EFL, 1969. 42 pp. Report prepared by the Education Affiliate of the Bedford-Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation.
- ERIC Clearinghouse for Junior College Information and National Faculty Association of Community and Junior Colleges. The Junior and Community College Faculty: A Bibliography, compiled by Natalie R. Reusch. Rev. ed. NFA, 1968-1969. 33 pp.
- Eurich, Alvin C., editor. Campus 1980: The Shape of the Future in American Higher Education. A Delta Book. Dell, 1968. 326 pp. Paperback.
- Faust, Clarence H., and Jessica Feingold, editors. Approaches to Education for Character: Strategies for Change in Higher Education. Columbia, 1969. 451 pp. Papers were prepared for and discussed at the 17th meeting of the Conference on Science, Philosophy and Religion in Their Relation to the Democratic Way of Life. Each paper represents only the opinion of the writer.



- Fitzgerald, Laurine E., et al., editors. College Student Personnel: Readings and Bibliographies. Houghton, 1970. 488 pp.
- Foster, Julian, and Durward Long, editors. Protest! Student Activism in America. Morrow, 1970. 596 pp.
- Gerzon, Mark. The Whole World Is Watching: A Young Man Looks at Youth's Dissent. Viking, 1969. 274 pp.
- Greenough, William C., and Francis P. King. Benefit Plans in American Colleges. Columbia, 1969. 481 pp.
- Harlacher, Ervin L. The Community Dimension of the Community College. Prentice-Hall, 1969. 140 pp.
- Hurlburt, Allan S. State Master Plans for Community Colleges. AAJC, 1969. 46 pp. No. 8 in the Monograph series of the ERIC Clearinghouse for Junior Colleges, American Association of Junior Colleges, Regional Educational Laboratory for the Carolinas and Virginia.
- Keeton, Morris, and Conrad Hilberry. Struggle and Promise: A Future for Colleges. McGraw-Hill, 1969. 444 pp.
- McKeachie, Wilbert J. Teaching Tips: A Guidebook for the Beginning College Teacher. 6th ed. Heath (Raytheon), 1969. 280 pp. Paperback.
- Martin, David, editor. Anarchy and Culture: The Problem of the Contemporary University. Columbia, 1969. 212 pp.
- National Council of Teachers of English. Teaching Children's Literature in Colleges and Universities, edited by Elliott D. Landau. NCTE, 1968. 62 pp. Report of a survey with recommendations concerning possible actions by the council to strengthen the teaching of this subject in colleges and universities.
- New England Board of Higher Education, compiler. Facts About New England Colleges and Universities. 1968-69. 7th ed. NEBHE, 1968. 20 pp. Annual publication.
- O'Connor, Edward F., Jr., and Thomas B. Justiz. Identifying the Effective Instructor. Topical Paper no. 9. ERIC/JC, 1970. 34 pp.

- Robinson, Lora, and Janet D. Shoenfeld. Student Participation in Academic Governar ce. Review 1. ERIC/HE, 1970. 26 pp.
- Self-Evaluation Check List for Graduate Programs in Health Education, Physical Education, Recreation Education, Safety Education, and Dance. Prepared by the Professional Preparation Panel of the American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation. AAHPER, 1969. 42 pp. The purpose of this check list is to provide the college or university with a means of appraising graduate professional preparation programs in the areas given.
- Tussman, Joseph. Experiment at Berkeley. Oxford, 1969. 139 pp. Paperback.
- U.S. Office of Education. Aspirations, Enrollments, and Resources: The Challenge to Higher Education in the Seventies, by Joseph Froomkin. OE-50058. GPO, 1970. 151 pp.

- ———. A Guide for Planning Community Junior College Facilities, prepared by D. Grant Morrison. OE-57007. GPO, 1969. 40 pp.
- ———. How the Office of Education Assists College Students and Colleges, compiled by the Bureau of Higher Education. OE-55051-70. Rev. ed. GPO, 1970. 67 pp.
- ------. Urban Universities; Rhetoric, Reality, and Conflict. OE-50062. GPO, 1970. 65 pp.
- Vaccaro, Louis C., and James Thayne Covert, editors. Student Freedom in American Higher Education. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 165 pp.
- Willingham, Warren W., and Nurham Findikyan. Transfer Students: Who's Moving From Where to Where, and What Determinines Who's Admitted? CEEB, 1969. Pp. 4-12. Reprinted from the College Board Review, No. 72, Summer 1969.



TEACHER EDUCATION

- The Association for Student Teaching in collaboration with the ERIC Clearinghouse on Teacher Education. Ferment in the Professional Education of Teachers: The Fourth Florence B. Stratemeyer Lecture. AST, 1969. 14 pp.
- Committee on the Undergraduate Program in Mathematics, Mathematics Association of America. Course Guides for the Training of Teachers of Elementary School Mathematics. Rev. ed. CUPM, 1968. 42 pp.
- Comprehensive Undergraduate and Inservice Teacher Education Program for Elementary Teachers, sponsored by the U.S. Office of Education and developed by seven universities, a consortium, and a regional educational laboratory. Bibliographies based on references used in the preparation of the nine model teacher education programs, compiled by James F. Schaefer, Jr., and printed and distributed by the ERIC Clearinghouse on Teacher Education.
 - Education and Educational Practices. ERIC/SP, 1969. 41 pp.

Educational Psychology. ERIC/SP, 1969. 30 pp. Educational Technology. ERIC/SP, 1969. 15 pp. The Nature and Training of Teachers. ERIC/ SP, 1969. 24 pp.

The final reports of the nine model teacher education programs are as follows:

- Behavioral Science Elementary Teacher Education Program. 3 vols. Michigan State University, Lansing. OE-58024. GPO, 1968. Various pagings. Paperback.
- A Competency Based, Field Centered, Systems Approach to Elementary Teacher Education, edited by H. Del Shalock and James R. Hale. Northwest Regional Laboratory, Portland, Oreg. 3 vols. in 1. OE-58020. GPO, 1968. Paperback.

Volume 1. Overview and Specifications. 132 pp.

Volume 2. Appendices A-L. 264 pp.

Volume 3. Appendices M-Z. 249 pp.

Educational Specifications for a Comprehensive Elementary Teacher Education Program, by George E. Dickson and others. Consortium of the State Universities of Ohio, Toledo. 2 vols. OE-58023. GPO, 1968. Paperback.

Volume 1. The Basic Report. 247 pp. Volume 2. The Specifications. 720 pp.

- Georgia Educational Model Specifications for the Preparation of Elementary Teachers, by Charles E. Johnson and others. University of Georgia, Athens. OE-58019. GPO, 1968. 290 pp. Paperback.
- Model Elementary Teacher Education Program, by Dwight W. Allen and others. University of Massachusetts, Amherst. OE-58022. GPO, 1968. 527 pp. Paperback.
- A Model for the Preparation of Elementary School Teachers, by G. Wesley Sowards. Florida State University, Tallahassee. OE-58018. GPO, 1968. 161 pp. Paperback.
- A Model of Teacher Training for the Individualization of Instruction, by Horton C. Southworth. University of Pittsburgh, School of Education. OE-58017. GPO, 1968. 201 pp. Paperback.
- Specifications for a Comprehensive Undergraduate and Inservice Teacher Education Program for Elementary Teachers, by William Benjamin and others. Syracuse University, N.Y. OE-58016. GPO, 1968. 550 pp. Paperback.
- The Teacher-innovator: A Program to Prepare Teachers, by Bruce R. Joyce. Teachers College, Columbia University, New York. OE-58021. GPO, 1968. 559 pp. Paperback.
- Eddy, Elizabeth M. Becoming a Teacher: The Passage to Professional Status. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 167 pp. Paperback.
- Grambs, Jean Dresden. Intergroup Education: Methods and Materials. Prentice-Hall, 1968. 199 pp. Paperback.
- Johnson, James A. Innovations in Student Teaching: A Supplement to the Final Report of a National Survey of Student Teaching Programs. M-STEP, 1968.37 pp.
- -----. A National Survey of Student Teaching Programs. M-STEP, 1968. 97 pp.
- Lindsey, Margaret, et al. Inquiry into Teaching Behavior of Supervisors in Teacher Education Laboratories. Supervision in Teacher Education

Laboratories Series. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 272 pp. Paperback.

- Morphet, Edgar L., and David L. Jesser, editors. Designing Education for the Future. No. 7: Preparing Educators to Meet Emergency Needs. Citation, 1969. 156 pp. Paperback.
- Multi-State Teacher Education Project. Teacher Education in Transition, prepared by Howard E. Bosley. M-STEP, 1969.
 - Volume I: An Experiment in Change. 345 pp. Paperback.
 - Volume II: Emerging Roles and Responsibilities. 365 pp.
- -------. Video Processes in Teacher Education Programs: Scope, Techniques, and Assessment. M-STEP, 1968. 28 pp.
- National Council of Teachers of English. Selected Papers and Addresses Delivered at the Sixth Conference on English Education, University of Colorado, Murch 28-30, 1968, edited by Oscar M. Haugh. NCTE, 1968. Published for the Conference on English Education.
 - Revisiting Basic Issues in English Education. Part I. 71 pp.
 - Teaching the Teacher of English. Part II. 63 pp.

- Ohles, John F. Introduction to Teaching. Random, 1970. 355 pp.
- Reichart, Sandford. Change and the Teacher: The Philosophy of a Social Phenomenon. Crowell, 1969. 151 pp. Paperback
- Smith, Eugene H. Teacher Preparation in Composition. NCTE/ERIC, 1969. 55 pp.
- Stone, James C. Breakthrough in Teacher Education. Jossey-Bass, 1968. 206 pp.
- Torrance, E. Paul, and R. E. Myers. *Creative Learn*ing and Teaching. Dodd, 1970. 343 pp.
- U.S. Office of Education. National Center for Educational Research and Development. Systems Analysis and Learning Systems in the Development of Elementary Teacher Education Models, by Walt Le Baron. OE-58035. GPO, 1969. 49 pp.
- Weiss, Robert M. The Conant Controversy in Teacher Education. Random, 1969. 271 pp. Paperback.
- Yeomans, Edward. The Wellsprings of Teaching: A Discursive Report of a Teachers' Workshop on the Philosophy and Techniques of the Integrated Day. NAIS, 1969. 33 pp.

THE TEACHING OF ARTS AND CRAFTS

- Cataldo, John W. Words & Calligraphy for Children. Reinhold, 1969. Unpaged.
- Horn, George F. The Crayon: A Versatile Medium for Creative Expression. Davis Pubns., 1969. 64 pp. Hardcover.
- Kampmann, Lothar. Creating with Colored Ink. Art Media Series. Van Nortrand Reinhold, 1969. 72 pp. Hardcover.
- ------. Creating with Printing Material. Art Media Series. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1969. 74 pp. Hardcover.
- Kornerup, Ann-Mari. Embroidery for Children. Translated from the Danish by Gerda M. Ander-

sen. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1969. 70 pp. Hardcover.

- Pattemore, Arnel W. Art and Crafts for Slow Learners. Instructor Pubs., 1969. 48 pp.
- Richardson, Elwyn S. In the Early World. First American edition. Pantheon, 1969. 216 p₁². The record of a unique experiment in early childhood education in which the children learn to recognize themselves through their paintings, their prints, their pottery, and their other artistic talents.
- Sproul, Adelaide. With a Free Hand: Painting, Drawing, Graphics, Ceramics, and Sculpture For Children. Reinhold, 1968. 144 pp.



THE TEACHING OF ENGLISH

General Language and Composition

- Burns, Paul, and Leo M. Schell. Elementary School Language Arts: Selected Readings. Rand McNally, 1969. 551 pp. Paperback.
- Butler, Donna, and Bernard O'Donnell, editors. A Guide to Available Project English Materials. Rev. ed. NCTE/ERIC, 1969. 132 pp. Paperback.
- Butler, Donna L., and Carolyn Theiss, editors. ERIC Documents on the Teaching of English; Vol. Three: July-December 1969. NCTE/ERIC, 1970. 69 pp.
- Duffy, Gerald G. *Teaching Linguistics*. Instructor Pubs., 1969. 48 pp.
- Dunning, Stephen, editor. English for the Junior High Years: Papers from the 1968 Spring Institutes on the Junior High School. NCTE, 1969. 138 pp. Paperback.
- Elliott, Virginia A., editor. English for the Academically Talented Student in the Secondary School. Rev. ed. NCTE, 1969. 109 pp. Paperback.
- ERIC Documents on the Teaching of English; Volume Two: January-June 1969, edited by Carolyn Theiss and others. NCTE/ERIC, 1969. 38 pp.
- Fernandes, Thomas L., editor. Oral Interpretation and the Teaching of English: A Collection of Readings. NCTE, 1969. 97 pp. A publication of the Illinois State-Wide Curriculum Study Center in the Preparation of Secondary School English Teachers (ISCPET).
- Hook, J. N., et al. What Every English Teacher Should Know. NUTE, 1970. 87 pp.
- Labov, William. The Study of Nonstandard English. Rev. ed. NCTE, 1970. 73 pp.
- Mellon, John C. Transformational Sentence-Combining: A Method for Enhancing the Development of Syntactic Fluency in English Composition. Research Report No. 10. NCTE, 1969. 114 pp. Paperback.

- Moore, Walter J. Annotated Index to Elementary English: 1924-1967. NCTE, 1968. 267 pp. Paperback.
- National Council of Teachers of English. Classroom Practices in Teaching English, 1968–1969: A Sixth Report of the NCTE Committee on Promising Practices. NCTE, 1968. 122 pp. Paperback.
- -----. The Hues of English: NCTE 1969 Distinguished Lectures. NCTE, 1969. 109 pp. Paperback.
- *——. The Range of English: NCTE 1968 Distin*guished Lectures. NCTE, 1968. 125 pp. Paperback.
- Writing: Voice and Thought. NCTE, 1969.
 48 pp. A reprint bulletin from College English, vol. 30, no. 2. November 1968.
- Postman, Neil, and Charles Weingartner. Linguistics: A Revolution in Teaching. A Delta Book. Dell, 1966. 209 pp. Paperback.
- Sherwin, J. Stephen. Four Problems in Teaching English: A Critique of Research. Published for the National Council of Teachers of English. In text, 1969. 209 pp.
- Smith, Rodney P., Jr. Creativity in the English Program. ERIC/TE, 1970. 92 pp.
- Stauffer, Russell G. The Language-Experience Approach to the Teaching of Reading. Harper, 1970. 301 pp.
- Strickland, Ruth G. The Language Arts in the Elementary School. 3d ed. Heath (Raytheon), 1969. 502 pp.

٣

- Suhor, Charles, and others. The Growing Edges of Secondary English: Essays by the Experienced Teacher Fellows at the University of Illinois 1966– 1967. NCTE, 1968. 217 pp. Paperback.
- Svobodny, Dolly D., compiler. Television and Film in College English Instruction: A Bibliography of Research and Studies with Abstracts. ERIC/FL, 1969. 25 pp.

- Tate, Gary, and Edward P. J. Corbett. *Teaching High School Composition*. Oxford, 1970. 414 pp. Paperback.
- Yonemura, Margaret. Developing Language Programs for Young Disadvantaged Children. Practical Suggestions for Teaching Series, edited by Alice Miel. T. C., Columbia, 1960. 81 pp.

Reading and Literature

- Artley, A. Sterl. Trends and Practices in Secondary School Reading: A Report on Recent Research. ERIC/CRIER Reading Review Series. IRA, 1968. 131 pp. Paperback. IRA Research Fund Monograph.
- Barnfield, Gabriel. Creative Drama in Schools. Hart Pub. Co., 1968. 292 pp.
- Burton, Dwight L. Literature Study in the High Schools. 3d ed. Holt, 1970. 357 pp.
- Cohen, S. Alan. Teach Them All to Read: Theory, Methods, and Materials for Teaching the Disadvantaged. Random, 1969. 329 pp.
- Council for Basic Education. Fnonics in Beginning Reading: A Guide for Teachers and Parents. Occasional Papers no. 17. CBE, 1970. 37 pp.
- De Boer, John J., and Martha Dallmann. The Teaching of Reading. 3d ed. Holt, 1970. 597 pp.
- de Regniers, Beatrice Schenk, and others, compilers. Poems Children Will Sit Still For: A Selection for the Primary Grades. Citation, 1969. 128 pp. Paperback.
- Farr, Roger, and Nicholas Anastasiow. Tests of Reading Readiness and Achievement: A Review and Evaluation. Reading Aids Series. IRA, 1969. 51 pp.
- Handbook for the Volunteer Tutor, compiled and edited by Sidney J. Rauch. IRA, 1969. 106 pp. Paperback. Designed for tutors who will be working with reading problems of children, adolescents, or adults.

- Kosinski, Leonard V., editor. Readings on Creativity and Imagination in Literature and Language. NCTE, 1968. 258 pp. Paperback. Published to supplement the television series English for Elementary Teachers, which was prepared under a grant from the Louis W. and Maud Hill Family Foundation, St. Paul, Minn.
- National Council of Teachers of English. Focus: Minorities, Communicating the Dream's Responsibility; Classroom Practices in Teaching English, 1969–1970. NCTE, 1969. 58 pp. This seventh report of the Committee on Classroom Practices contrasts with the six previous reports, which have a more general format.
- NCTE/ERIC Studies in the Teaching of English. A series of state-of-the art papers on a number of problem areas in the teaching of English. NCTE/ ERIC, 1969.

Dramatics and the Teaching of Literature, by James Hoetker. 70 pp.

- Teaching Literature in the Elementary School, by Norine Odland. 58 pp.
- Parker, Elizabeth Ann. Teaching the Reading of Fiction: A Manual for Elementary School Teachers. New Aims in Children's Literature. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 154 pp. Paperback.
- Smith, Nila Banton, and Ruth Strickland. Some Approaches to Reading. Bulletin 26-A. ACEI. 1969. 55 pp.
- Strang, Ruth. Reading Diagnosis and Remediation. ERIC/CRIER Reading Review Series. IRA, 1968. 190 pp. Paperback. IRA Research Fund Monograph.
- Viox, Ruth G. Evaluating Reading and Study Skills in the Secondary Classroom: A Guide for Content Teachers. Reading Aids Series. IRA, 1968. 56 pp.
- Walden, James, editor. Oral Language and Reading: Papers Collected from the 1967 Spring Institutes on the Elementary Language Arts. NCTE, 1969. 112 pp. Paperback.
- What We Know about High School Reading: What Does Research in Reading Reveal? A research bulletin prepared by a committee on research in English. NCTE, 1969. 106 pp. Paperback.





THE TEACHING OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES

- Allen, Edward D., and others. The Changing Curriculum: Modern Foreign Languages. ASCD, 1968. 47 pp.
- Bauman, Frederick W., Jr., compiler. 1968 Index to ERIC Documents in Linguistics and Uncommonly Taught Languages; and Selected Bibliography of Related Titles. ERIC/AL, 1969. 105 pp. Paperback.
- Bourque, Edward H., editor. The FLES Student: A Study. A Report of the 1967 F*L*E*S Committee of the American Association of Teachers of French. Chilton, 1968. 88 pp. Hardcover.
- Center for Curriculum Development in Audio-Visual Language-Teaching. Implementing Voix et Images de France, Part 1: In American Schools and Colleges. Prepared under the direction of Madame

Collette Renard and Charles Henry Heinle, in cooperation with staff members of CCD. Chilton, 1969. 591 pp.

- Green, Jerald R. A Gesture Inventory for the Teaching of Spanish. Chilton, 1968. 114 pp.
- Kadler, Eric H. Linguistics and Teaching Foreign Languages. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1970. 189 pp.
- Oliva, Peter F. The Teaching of Foreign Languages. Prentice-Hall, 1969. 352 pp.
- Valette, Rebecca M. Directions in Foreign Language Testing. ERIC/FL, 1970. 65 pp.
- Walsh, Donald Devenish, editor. A Handbook for Teachers of Spanish and Portuguese. Heath (Raytheon), 1969. 338 pp. Paperback.

THE TEACHING OF HEALTH, PHYSICAL EDUCATION, SAFETY EDUCATION, AND RECREATION

26

American Association for Health, Physical Education and Recreation. Annual Safety Education Review, 1969. AAHPER, 1969. 74 pp.

- ——. Dance Directory: Programs of Professional Preparation in American Colleges and Universities, compiled by Virginia Moomaw. 6th ed. AAHPER, 1969. 76 pp.
- -------. Handbook for Teaching Basketball Officiating. AAHPER, 1969. 17 pp.
- ——. Proceedings of the Conference on New Dimensions in School Nursing Leadership, August 3–5, 1968. AAHPER, 1969. 83 pp.
- ------. Professional Preparation of the Elementary School Physical Education Teacher. AAHPER, 1969. 16 pp.

-------. Secondary School Athletic Administration: A New Look. Report of the Second National Conference on Secondary School Athletic Administration, Washington, D.C. January 12-15, 1969. AAHPER, 1969. 128 pp. Paperback.

American Association of Elementary-Kindergarten-Nursery Educators. Movement Education for Children: A New Direction in Elementary School Physical Education, by Lorena Porter, planned in cooperation with the American Association of Health, Physical Education, and Recreation. EKNE, 1969. 25 pp. A Study/Action publication.

• • •

Bentley, William G. Learning to Move and Moving to Learn. Citation, 1970. 95 pp. Paperback.

- Byler, Ruth V., and others. Teach Us What We Want to Know: Report of a Survey on Health Interests, Concerns and Problems of 5,000 Students in Selected Schools From Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve Published for the Connecticut State Board of Education. MHMC, 1969. 179 pp. Paperback.
- Child Study Association of America. Sex Education: Recommended Reading. Prepared by the Book Review Committee. CSAA, 1969. 16 pp.
- Clark, Carol E. Rhythmic Activities. Instructor Pubs., 1969. 48 pp.
- Educators Progress Service, Inc. Educators Guide to Free Health, Physical Education and Recreation Materials. 2d ed. EPS, 1969. 390 pp. Paperback. Issued annually.
- Frostig, Marianne, and Phyllis Moslow. Movement Education: Theory and Practice. Follett, 1970. 239 pp.
- Haberman, Martin, and Tobie G. Meisel, editors. Dance, and Art in Academe. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 172 pp.

Locke, Lawrence F. Research in Physical Education: A Critical View. T. C., Columi ia, 1969. 50 pp.

- Oberteuffer, Delbert; Celeste Ulrich; and Charles L. Mand. Physical Education: a Textbook of Principles for Professional Students. 4th ed. Harper, 1970. 342 pp. Paperback.
- Opie, Iona and Peter. Children's Games in Street and Playground: Chasing, Catching, Seeking,... Acting, Pretending. Oxford, 1969. 371 pp.
- Sex Education in Schools: An Education U.S.A. Special Report. NSPRA, 1969. 48 pp. Developed in cooperation with the American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation as a review of current policies and programs for the guidance of school board members, administrators, teachers, and parents.
- Wiener, Jack, and John Lidstone. Creative Movement for Children: A Dance Program for the Classroom. Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1969. 111 pp.
- Williams, E. Belvin, and James L. Malfetti. Driving and Connotative Meanings. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 57 pp. Appendixes B and C in microfiche.

THE TEACHING OF SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS

- Biggs, Edith E., and James R. MacLean. Freedom to Learn: An Active Learning Approach to Mathematics. Addison-Wesley, 1969. 205 pp.
- Boenig, Robert W. Research in Science Education: 1938 through 1947. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 294 pp.
- Educators Progress Service, Inc. Educators Guide to Free Science Materials. 10th ed. EPS, 1969. 347 pp. Paperback. Issued annually.
- Fey, James Taylor. Patterns of Verbal Communication in Mathematics Classes. Theory and Research in Teaching Series. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 92 pp.
- Goals for the Correlation of Elementary Science and Mathematics: The Report of the Cambridge Conference on the Correlation of Science and Mathematics in the Schools. Published for the Education Development Center, Inc., Newton, Massachusetts. Houghton, 1969. 208 pp. Paperback.
- Hurd, Paul DeHart. New Directions in Teaching Secondary School Science. New Trends in Curriculum and Instruction Series. Rand McNally, 1969. 239 pp. Paperback.
- Kramer, Edna E. The Nature and Growth of Modern Mathematics. Hawthorn, 1970. 758 pp.



- Lee, Addison E. Biology: Testing and Evaluating Student Success With BSCS Laboratory Blocks. Heath (Raytheon), 1969. 285 pp. Paperback. Offered by the Committee on Innovation in Laboratory Instruction of the Biological Sciences Curriculum Study.
- McHale, Thomas J., et al. Mathematics for the Majority: A System of Instruction for Teaching Technical Mathematics. MATC, 1969. 123 pp. Appendix, 139 pp.
- Selberg, Edith M., et al. Discovering Science in the Elementary School. Series in Education. Addison-Wesley, 1970. 495 pp.
- Strickler, Mervin K., editor. An Introduction to Aerospace Education. New Horizons Pubs., 1968. 336 pp. Prepared in cooperation with the editors of Above and Beyond: The Encyclopedia of Aviation and Space Sciences.
- Swift, J. Nathan. Research in Science Education: 1948 through 1952. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 193 pp.
- Thier, Herbert D. Teaching Elementary School Science: A Laboratory Approach. Heath, 1970. 273 pp.

THE TEACHING OF SOCIAL STUDIES

- Carey, George W., and Julie Schwartzberg. Teaching Population Geography: An Interdisciplinary Ecological Approach. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 134 pp.
- Ducharme, Raymond A., Jr. Charles A. Beard and the Social Studies: A Book of Readings. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 202 pp.
- Educators Progress Service, Inc. Educators Guide to Free Social Studies Materials. 9th ed. EPS, 1969. 576 pp. Paperback. An annual publication.
- Fersh, Seymour H. Studying Other Cultures: Looking Outward is "In." Asia, 1968. 23 pp. Reprinted... from the National Council for the Social Studies, 1968 Yearbook.
- Fink, Lawrence A. Honors Teaching in American History. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 65 pp. Hardcover.
- Joint Council on Economic Education. Learning Economics Through Children's Stories: Bibliography for Grades K-3. JCEE, 1969. 33 pp.

- Kellum, David F. American History Through Conflicting Interpretations. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 92 pp. Hardcover.
- Kenworthy, Leonard S. Studying the U.S.S.R. in Elementary and Secondary Schools. T. C., Columbia, 1969. 58 pp.
- Renaud, Mary, editor. Bringing the World into Your Classroom: Gleanings from Glens Falls. Curriculum Series No. 13. NCSS, 1968. 116 pp. Paperback.
- Smith, Frederick R., and C. Benjamin Cox. New Strategies and Curriculum in Social Studies. Rand McNally, 1969. 194 pp. Paperback.
- Youngers, John S., and John F. Aceti. Simulation Games and Activities for Social Studies. Instructor Pubs., 1969. 48 pp.

VOCATIONAL AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION

General

- Advisory Council on Vocational Education, 1968. Vocational Education: The Bridge Between Man and His Work. General Report, 1968. OE-80052. GPO, 1968. 220 pp. Paperback.
- Griessman, B. Eugene. Review and Synthesis of Research on Vocational Education in Rural Areas. VT Research series no. 50. ERIC/CRESS, 1969. 84 pp.
- Hodges, Lewis H. How to Teach a Performance-Demonstration Lesson, Part I. Amer. Tech. Soc., 1969. 28 frames.

1969. 28 frames.

- Riessman, Frank, and Hermine I. Popper. Up from Poverty: New Career Ladders for Nonprofessionals. Harper, 1968. 332 pp.
- South-Western Publishing Co. Responsibilities of the Business Education Department Chairman. Monograph 120. South-Western, 1969. 96 pp. Material developed at Northern Illinois University, DeKalb.
- U.S. Office of Education. Computer-based Vocational Guidance Systems. Summary of papers presented at the fourth Symposium for Systems under Development for Vocational Guidance; with a description of some guidance systems under development. OE-25053. GPO, 1969. 168 pp. Paperback.
- _____. Criteria for Technician Education: A Suggested Guide. OE-80056. GPO, 1968. 84 pp.
- ———. Distributive Education in the High School: A Suggested Guide for Administrators and Teachers of Distribution and Marketing. OE-82019. GPO, 1969. 62 pp.
- ------. Learning for Earning: New Opportunities for Paycheck Education. OE-80063. The Vocational Amendments of 1968. GPO, 1969. Unpaged.
- Report, Fiscal Year 1967. OE-80008-67. GPO, 1969. 175 pp. Paperback.

Manpower Development and Training

ALA, 1969. 294 pp.

U.S. Office of Education. Good Training Good Jobs: MDTA, Facts for Manpower Administrators. OE-87050. GPO, 1970. 14 pp. Leaflet.

- Automotive Body Repairman. OE-87035. GPO, 1968. 17 pp.
- Automotive Mechanic Entry. OE-87041. GPO, 1969. 21 pp.
- Automotive Service Station Attendant. OE-87026. GPO, 1968. 17 pp.
- Electronics Assembler. OE-37032. GPO, 1969. 13 pp.
- Heavy Construction Equipment Mechanic. OE-87044. GPO, 1969. 44 pp.
- Refrigeration Mechanic. OE--87034. GPO, 1968. 10 pp.
- Vending Machine Repairman. OE-87033. GPO, 1968. 16 pp.
- Waiter---Waitress. OE--87046. GPO, 1969. 52 pp.

Technical Education Programs

- U.S. Office of Education. Suggested 2-year Post High School Curricula for Technical Education Programs.
 - Architectural and Building Construction Technology. OE-80062. GPO, 1969. 110 pp. Paperback.
 - Diesel Servicing. OE-87045. GPO, 1969. 118 pp. Paperback.
 - Electronic Technology. OE-80009A. GPO, 1969. 104 pp. Paperback.
 - Forest Technology. OE-80054. GPO, 1968. 142 pp. Paperback.
 - Grain, Feed, Seed, and Farm Supply Technology. OE-81014. GPO, 1968. 185 pp. Paperback.
 - Metallurgical T₁chnology. OE-81012. GPO, 1968. 113 pp. Faperback.
 - Water and Wastewater Technology. OE-80057. GPO, 1968. 131 pp. Paperback.

LIBRARIES, MEDIA CENTERS, AND INFORMATION SERVICES

American Library Association. Publications on Library Management, Operations, and Resources. *American Library Laws*, edited by Alex Ladenson, 3d ed. Third Supplement 1967–1968. Audio-Visual Services in the Small Public Library, by Herschel V. Anderson. Pamphlet, No. 17. Small Libraries Project. Library Administration Division. ALA, 1969. 21 pp.

Bibliography of Library Automation, compiled



by Charlene Mason. ERIC/CLIS Bibliography Series No. 2. ALA. 18 pp. Reprinted from September 1969 ALA Bulletin.

- The Bookmobile—A New Look, edited by Lois G. Pennell. The Public Library Reporter, No. 14. ALA, 1969. 61 pp.
- The Career of the Academic Librarian: A Study of the Social Origins, Educational Attainments, Vocational Experience and Personality Characteristics of a Group of American Academic Librarians, by Perry D. Morrison. ACRL Monograph, No. 29. ALA, 1969. 165 pp. Paperback.
- Carnegie Libraries; Their History and Impact on American Public Library Development, by George S. Bobinski. ALA, 1969. 257 pp.
- Financial Planning in the Small Public Library, by John Andrew Fisher. Pamphlet, No. 18. Small Libraries Project. Library Administration Division. ALA, 1969. 8 pp.
- Glossary of Library Terms, prepared by Kathryn Mushake. Supplement A to Pamphlet, No. 7. Small Libraries Project. Library Administration Division. ALA, 1969. 15 pp.
- A Guide to a Selection of Computer-Based Science and Technology Reference Service in the U.S.A. Prepared by the Science and Technology Reference Service Committee, Reference Services Division. ALA, 1969. 29 pp.
- Guidelines for Audio-Visual Services in Academic Libraries. Prepared by the Audio-Visual Committee, Association of College and Research Libraries. ALA, 1968. 24 pp.
- International Subscription Agents: An Annotated Directory. Compiled by a Committee appointed by the Serials and Acquisitions Sections of the Resources and Technical Services Division. 2d ed. ALA, 1969. 87 pp.
- Junior College Libraries: Development, Needs, and Perspectives, edited by Everett LeRoy Moore. ACRL Monograph, No 30. ALA, 1969.104 pp. Paperback.
- Library Automation: A State of the Art Review, edited by Steven R. Salmon. Papers presented at the Preconference Institute on Library Automation, San Francisco, California, June 22-24, 1967. ALA, 1969. 175 pp. Paperback.
- Library Response to Urban Change: A Study of the Chicago Public Library, by Lowell A. Martin. ALA, 1969. 313 pp.

- Library Service for State Legislators and Legislative Staff Members: Guicelines. Prepared by the Ad Hoc Legislative Reference Committee of the American Association of State Libraries. ALA, 1968. Unpaged.
- Marc Manuals Used by the Library of Congress. Prepared by the Information Systems Office, Library of Congress. ALA, 1969. Four volumes in one. Paging varies. Paperback.
- Metropolitan Libraries: The Challenge and the Promise, by Judith Dommu Guthman. The Public Library Reporter, No. 15. ALA, 1969. 55 pp.
- Public Library Systems in the United States: A Survey of Multijurisdictional Systems. Prepared by Nelson Associates for the Public Library Association. ALA, 1969. 384 pp.
- Purchasing Library Materials in Public and School Libraries: A Study of Purchasing Procedures and the Relationships between Libraries and Purchasing Agencies and Dealers, by Evelyn Hensel and Peter D. Veillette. ALA, 1969. 150 pp. Paperback. Prepared for the American Library Association and the National League of Cities, and edited by Doralyn J. Hickey.
- Reference Books for Small and Medium-sized Public Libraries, compiled by the Basic Reference Books Committee. Reference Services Division. ALA, 1969. 185 pp. Paperback.
- A Selected Bibliography on Library Development and Management for Junior College Libraries and Administrators. Compiled by Junior College Libraries Section of the Association of College and Research Libraries. ALA, 1968. 42 pp.
- Standards for Library Functions at the State Level. Rev. ed. ALA, 1970. 48 pp.
- Subscription Books Bulletin Reviews, 1966-1968. Prepared by the Subscription Books Committee. ALA, 1968. 142 pp. Paperback. Reprinted from The Booklist and Subscription Books Bulletin, Vols. 63-64.
- Subscription Books Committee Manual. Prepared by the Subscription Books Committee. ALA, 1969. 64 pp.
- United States of America National Bibliographical Services and Related Activities in 1965-1967, compiled by Helen Dudenbostel Jones. ALA, 1968. 56 pp.

- The Use of the Library of Congress Classification, edited by Richard H. Schimmelpfeng and C. Donald Cook. ALA, 1968. 245 pp. Paperback. Proceedings of the Institute on the Use of the Library of Congress Classification, sponsored by the American Library Association Resources and Technical Services Division, Cataloging and Classification Section, New York City, July 7-9, 1966.
- Your Public Library: Standards for Service, by Alice Morton. Prepared for the Promotion of Standards Committee of the Public Library Association. ALA, 1969. 15 pp.
- Anderson, Pauline. The Library in the Independent School: Some Questions and Answers. NAIS, 1968. 42 pp.
- Boelke, Joan. Library Technicians: A Survey of Current Developments. Review Series, No. 1. ERIC/LI, 1968. Unpaged.
- Braden, Irene A. The Undergraduate Library. ACRL Monograph no. 31. ALA, 1970. 158 pp.
- Copenhaver, Christina, and Joanne Boelke, compilers. Library Service to the Disadvantaged: A Bibliography. Bibliography Series, No. 1. ERIC/LI, 1968.19 pp.
- Edwards, Margaret A. The Fair Garden and the Swarm of Beasts: The Library and the Young Adult. Hawthorn, 1969. 162 pp.
- Gaver, Mary Virginia. Patterns of Development in Elementary School Libraries Today: A Five Year Report on Emerging Media Centers. 3d ed. Britannica, 1969. 76 pp.

- Jackson, William Vernon. Binational Center Libraries. Dekker, 1969. 12 pp. Reprinted from Volume Two, Encyclopedia of Library and Information Science.
- Knight, Douglas M., and E. Shepley Nourse, editors. Libraries at Large: Tradition, Innovation, and the National Interest. Bowker, 1969. 688 pp.
- Pirie, James W., compiler. Books for Junior College Libraries: A Selected List of Approximately 19,700 Titles. ALA, 1969. 452 pp.
- Smart, Margaret. Reference Books of 1968: A List of Last Year's Outstanding Reference Books. Prepared especially for "LJ" and recommended by a committee of the Reference Services Divisions of ALA. Bowker, 1969. 6 pp. Reprinted from Library Journal's Reference Issue, April 15, 1969.
- Standards for School Media Programs. Prepared by the American Association of School Librarians and the Department of Audio-visual Instruction of the National Education Association. ALA/NEA, 1969. 66 pp. An advisory board consisting of representatives from twenty-eight professional and civic associations cooperated with the Joint Committee.
- U.S. Office of Education. Emphasis on Excellence in School Media Programs: Descriptive Case Studies of Special-Purpose Grant Programs. OE-20123. GPO, 1969. 227 pp. Paperback.
- -------. Library Statistics of Colleges and Universities: Data for Individual Institutions, Fall 1967, by Bronson Price. OE-15023-67. GPO, 1969. ?46 pp. Paperback.

LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

- The Afro-American in Books for Children: Including Books About Africa and the West Indies. Rev. ed. Prepared by the Children's Service, Public Library of the District of Columbia. DCPL, 1969. 32 pp.
- American Library Association. Books for Children, Preschool through Junior High School, 1968-1969.

As selected and reviewed by the Booklist and Subscription Books Bulletin, September 1968-August 1969. ALA, 1969. 139 pp.

Association for Childhood Education International. Bibliography of Books for Children. 1968 ed. Bulletin 37. ACEI, 1968. 132 pp. Paperback. ------. Children's Books for \$1.50 or Less. 1969 ed. Bulletin 36. ACEI, 1969. 45 pp.

- Association on American Indian Affairs, Inc. A Preliminary Bibliography of Selected Children's Books About American Indians. AAIA, 1969. 14 pp.
- Bechtel, Louise Seaman. Books in Search of Children: Speeches and Essays. Selected and with an introduction by Virginia Haviland. Macmillan, 1969. 268 pp.
- Boudreau, Ingeborg. Aids to Choosing Books for Children. Rev. ed. CBC, 1969. 19 pp.
- Cameron, Eleanor. The Green and Burning Tree: On the Writing and Enjoyment of Children's Books. Rev. ed. Little, Brown, 1969. 377 pp.
- Child Study Association of America. Children's Books of the Year 1969. CSAA, 1970. 45 pp. An annual publication of over 500 selected children's books designed as a guide for warents and those working with children.
- Children's Book Council, Inc. Children's Books: Awards and Prizes. CBC, 1969. Unpaged. Paperback.
- Children's Books in Print 1969. Bowker, 1969. 605 pp. An author, title, and illustrator index to children's books. First issue of what will be an annual publication.
- The Combined Book Exhibit, Inc. Book Ways to the World: A Book List for Children and Young People. Combined Bk Exhibit, 1969. 124 pp. Paperback. Recent books selected by 78 publishers for display at the 24th Annual Conference, Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
- Egoff, Sheila. The Republic of Childhood: A Critical Guide to Canadian Children's Literature in English. Oxford, 1967. 287 pp. A Canadian publication.

32

, and others, compilers. Only Connect: Readings on Children's Literature. Oxford, 1969. 471 pp.

- Finney, James E., compiler. The Long Road to Now: A Bibliography of Material Relating to the American Black Man. C. W. Clark, 1969. 54 pp.
- For Storytellers and Storytelling: Bibliographies, Materials, and Resource Aids. Prepared by The Storytelling Materials Survey Committee, Children's Services Division, American Library Association. ALA, 1968. 30 pp.
- Gillespie, John, and Diana Lembo. Introducing Books: A Guide for the Middle Grades. Bowker, 1970. 318 pp.
- Glancy, Barbara Jean. Children's Interracial Fiction: An Unselective Bibliography. No. CV-4. The Curriculum Viewpoint Series. AFT, 1969. 124 pp. Paperback. A research project conducted under the grant program of the American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO.
- Gross, Sarah Chokla. Planning a School Book Fair. CBC, 1970. 24 pp.
- Growing Up With Books. 300 Books Which Every Child Should Have a Chance to Enjoy, compiled by Doris Solomon. Bowker, 1969. 53 pp.
- Growing Up With Science Books, compiled by Doris Solomon with the assistance of Julius Schwartz. Bowker, 1969. 33 pp.
- Higgins, James E. Beyond Words: Mystical Fancy in Children's Literature. T. C., Columbia, 1970. 112 pp.
- Hodges, Elizabeth D., compiler and editor. Books for Elementary School Libraries: An Initial Collection. ALA, 1969. 321 pp. Paperback.
- Hopkins, Lee Bennett. Books are By People: Interviews with 104 Authors and Illustrators of Books for Young Children. Citation, 1969. 352 pp. Paperback.
- Hürliman, Bettina. *Picture-Book World*. Translated and edited by Brian W. Alderson. World, 1969. 216 pp. Modern picture books for children from twentyfour countries with a bio-bibliographical supplement by Elisabeth Waldmann.

 $\mathbf{28}$

Karl, Jean. From Childhood to Childhood: Children's Books and their Creators. Day, 1970. 175 pp.

- Lepman, Jella. A Bridge of Children's Books. Translated from the German by Edith McCormick. ALA, 1969. 155 pp.
- Let's Read Together: Books for Family Enjoyment. Selected and annotated by a Special Committee of the National Congress of Parents and Teachers, and the Children's Services Division, American Library Association. 3d ed. ALA, 1969. 103 pp. Paperback.
- The Library of Congress. Children & Poetry: A Selective, Annotated Bibliography, compiled by Virginia Haviland. GPO, 1969. 67 pp.
- ------, Children's Books 1969. Compiled by Virginia Haviland and Lois Watt, assisted by an advisory committee. GPO, 1970. 16 pp. Sixth in a series of annual lists.

Folklore of the North American Indians: An Annotated Bibliography, compiled by Judith Ullom. GPO, 1969. 126 pp.

- Meigs, Cornelia, and others. A Critical History of Children's Literature: A Survey of Children's Books in English. Rev. ed. Macmillan, 1969. 708 pp.
- National Education Association, Center for Human Relations. The Negro American in Paperback: A Selected List of Paperbound Books Compiled and Annotated for Secondary School Students, by Joseph E. Penn and others. Rev. ed. NEA, 1968. 45 pp.
- Neuburg, Victor E. The Penny Histories: A Study of Chapbooks for Young Readers Over Two Centuries. Milestones in Children's Literature Series. Harcourt, 1969. 227 pp.
- 1969 Annual Paperbound Book Guide for High Schools. Bowker, 1969. 127 pp. Paperback. A selective subject guide to over 6,180 inexpensive reprints and originals chosen especially for secondary school use by 144 cooperating publishers.
- Scherf, Walter, editor. Children's Prize Books/ Preisgekrönte Kinderbücher: Ein Katalog der Internationalen Jugendbibliothek über 67 Preise. Bowker (distributor in USA), 1969. 238 pp. Introduction and commentary in German and English.
- Scott, Marian H., compiler and editor. Periodicals for School Libraries: A Guide to Magazines, Newspapers, and Periodical Indexes. ALA, 1969. 217 pp. Paperback.
- Walker, Elinor, compiler. Book Bait: Detailed Notes on Adult Books Popular With Young People. 2d ed. ALA, 1969. 129 pp. Paperback.



II. Indexes, Comprehensive Bibliographies, and Statistical Digests

34

- The Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC), maintained by the Office of Education, is a national information system which disseminates educational research results, research-related materials, and other resource information. The network consists of a coordinating staff in Washington, D.C. and 20 clearinghouses located at universities or with professional organizations across the country. Each clearinghouse is responsible for a particular educational area and the information is monitored, acquired, evaluated, abstracted, indexed, and listed in various ERIC reference publications. A listing of some current and continuing publications follows; all are published by the Government Printing Office and orders may be placed through the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.
 - How to Use ERIC. OE-12037-C, GPO, 35 cents. A user-oriented self-instructional graphic aid to the use of the ERIC system.
 - Manpower Research: Inventory for Fiscal Year 1969. OE-12036-69. GPO, \$1.75. Prepared by the Interagency Committee on Manpower Research, in cooperation with ERIC. The third volume in an annual series which brings together manpower research studies sponsored by various Federal agencies.
 - Pacesetters in Innovation, Fiscal Year 1969. OE– 20103–69. GPO, \$5.00. Presents information on Projects to Advance Creativity in Education. An annual compilation of planning and operational grants.
 - Thesaurus of ERIC Descriptors. 2d ed. OE-12031-69, GPO, \$3.25. This edition replaces all previous issues. The Thesaurus is used in searching the subject indexes of *Research in Education* (see Section III, "Journals in Education,") and other ERIC publications.
- National Archives and Records Service. Sources of United States Government Films and Audiovisual Materials. NACI/E007. NARS, 1970. 20 pp.

- ——. U.S.Government Films: A Catalog of Motion Pictures and Filmstrips for Sale by the National Audiovisual Center. Publication No. 70–3. NARS, 1969. 165 pp. Paperback.
- R. R. Bowker Company. In Print Series.
 - Books in Print, 1969. An Author-Title-Series index to the Publishers Trade List Annual. 1969. 2 vols.
 - El-Hi Textbooks in Print, 1970. 1970. 366 pp. Former title: Textbooks in Print. An Author-Subject-Title index to 15,000 elementary, junior, and senior high school textbooks, pedagogical books, and programmed learning materials in book form.
 - Subject Guide to Books in Print, 1969. 1969. 2 vols. An index to the Publishers Trade List Annual.
- U.S. Office of Education. National Center for Educational Statistics.
 - Digest of Educational Statistics, 1969. OE-10024-69. GPO, 1969. 128 pp. Paperback. Financial Statistics of Institutions of Higher Education: Federal Funds 1965-66 and 1966-67. OE-52013-67. GPO, 1970. 177 pp. Paperback.
 - Noncredit Activities in Institutions of Higher Education, 1967–68; Institutional Distribution. OE-13036. GPO, 1970. 25 pp.
 - Preprimary Enrollment of Children Under Six: 1964–1968. OE–16001. GPO, 1970. 30 pp.
 - Statistics of Public Elementary and Secondary Day Schools. Fall, 1969. OE-20007-69. GPO, 1970. 32 pp.
 - Students Enrolled for Advanced Degrees: Fall, 1968, Institutional Data. OE-54019-68 Part B. GPO, 1970. 193 pp. Paperback.
 - Students Enrolled for Advanced Degrees: Fall, 1968. Summary Data. OE-54019-68 Part A. GPO, 1970. 86 pp.

- 3

III. Journals in Education and Related Periodicals

- Academic Therapy. Published first week in September, December, March, June by DeWitt Reading Clinic, Inc., 1539 Fourth Street, San Rafael, Calif. 94901. \$4 a year; foreign, \$4.75; single copies, \$1.50. (If billing is requested, add \$1 to cost of subscription.) Directed to an international audience of regular classroom teachers, special teachers, parents, therapists, and specialists in all fields working with reading, learning, and communication disabilities.
- American Education. Published 10 times a year, including January-February and August-September issues, by the U.S. Office of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW., Washington, D.C. 20202. Order from Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. \$7 a year; foreign, \$8.75; single copies, 70 cents.
- American Libraries (formerly ALA Bulletin). Published monthly, except bimonthly July-August by the American Library Association, 50 East Huron Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611. Included in membership dues; single copies, \$1.50.
- Appraisal. Published three times a year by the Children's Science Book Review Committee, Harvard Graduate School of Education, Longfellow Hall, Cambridge, Mass. 02138. \$3 a year; single copies, \$1.25. Outside United States, \$3.75 (International Money Order only). Cosponsor of the publication is the New England Round Table of Children's Librarians. Annotations are taken from reviews written by children's librarians and science specialists.
- The Arithmetic Teacher. Published eight times a year October through May by the National Council of Teachers of Mathematics, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. \$9 a year (\$4.50 to students); includes membership in the Council. For an additional \$4, or \$2 to students, subscribers may also receive The Mathematics Teacher. Institu-

tional subscription \$10; single copies, \$1.25. For Canada add 25 cents; other countries, 50 cents a year for mailing. An official journal of interest to elementary school teachers, students majoring in elementary education, and college and university professors responsible for teacher education programs in mathematics for elementary school teachers.

- Art Education. Published nine times a year, October through June, by the National Art Education Association, NEA, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Received with membership; \$6 a year to nonmembers.
- Audiovisual Instruction. Published 10 times a year, September through May, with a June/July issue, by the Department of Audiovisual Instruction, NEA, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Included with \$15 membership dues; nonmembers, \$8; foreign (except Canada), \$9; back copies (January 1968 to present), \$1.25 each. The new name of the Department, if approved, will be "Society for Educational Communications and Technology," effective about June 1970.
- AV Communication Review. Published quarterly by the Department of Audiovisual Instruction, NEA, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. \$8 a year; included with \$20 membership dues; foreign (except Canada), \$9; single copies, \$3.50.
- Bookbird. Published quarterly by Verlag für Jugend und Volk Tiefer Graben 7-9, Vienna, I. Issued by the International Board on Books for Young People, and the International Institute for Children's Juvenile and Popular Literature. For United States: Package Library of Foreign Children's Books, Inc., 119 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10003. \$4 a year, Europe; other countries, \$5 a year. Literature for children and young people, news from all over the world, and recommendations for translation.

- The Booklist. Published twice a month, September through July, and once in August, by the American Library Association, 50 East Huron Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611. \$10 a year; single copies, 65 cents.
- Bulletin of the Center for Children's Books. Published monthly except August by The University of Chicago Press, 5750 Ellis Avenue, Chicago, Ill. 60637, for The University of Chicago, Graduate Library School. \$6 a year; \$5 for each additional subscription to the same address; single copies, \$1. Reviews and evaluates new titles for children and young people.
- The Calendar. Published three times a year by the Children's Book Council, Inc., 175 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10010. One-time charge of \$1 to defray mailing expenses. A teacher's edition is available. The council is headquarters for National Children's Book Week and a year-round promotion and information center.
- CANHC-GRAM. Published monthly by the California Association for Neurologically Handicapped Children, P. O. Box 604, Main Office, Los Angeles, Calif. Subscriptions sent to CANHC Education and Information Chairman, 11291 McNab Street, Garden Grove, Calif. 92641. \$3 (24 issues); foreign, \$4 (U.S. funds only).
- Catholic School Journal. Published monthly, except July and August, by CCM Professional Magazines, Inc., 22 West Putnam Avenue, Greenwich, Conn. 06830. For subscription services write to Subscription Dept., Catholic School Journal, Box 1515, Riverside, N.J. 08075. \$5 a year, United States and Canada; other foreign, including pan-American, \$6; single copies, \$1.
- CBE Bulletin. Published monthly, except July and August, by Council for Basic Education, 725 15th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20005. \$4 a year; back issues, 25 cents each; 15 cents each for 10 or more copies of an issue.
- Childhood Education. Published monthly September-October through May by Association for Childhood Education International, 3615 Wisconsin Avenue NW., Washington, D.C. 20016. Available with annual membership of \$6; undergraduate student membership, \$2.50; single copies, \$1. For those concerned with children 2–12; to stimulate thinking rather than advocate fixed practices.



- Children. Published six times a year by the Children's Bureau, U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Washington, D.C. 20201. Order from Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. \$1.25 a year, United States and Canada; foreign, \$1.75; single copies, 25 cents. An interdisciplinary journal for the professions serving children.
- Current Index to Journals in Education. Published monthly by CCM Information Corporation, a subsidiary of Crowell Collier and Macmillan, Inc., 909 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022. Annual subscription, \$34 a year; single copies, \$3.50; semiannual index, \$12.50; annual cumulative index, \$24.50; total cost for 12 issues and both indexes, \$64. Postage added for foreign subscriptions. Begun in 1969 as a companion piece to Research in Education (see page 34), CIJE is the result of a cooperative enterprise involving ERIC and CCM Information Sciences, Inc. CIJE indexes nearly 300 education and education-related journals, annuals, and yearbooks not covered in Research in Education.
- Education. Published periodically by the School Publications Branch, Department of Education, Box 2836, Wellington, New Zealand. Issued free to schools; subscription, \$1 a year, or 10 cents a copy. Order from the Government Printer, Private Bag, Wellington, New Zealand.
- Education and Urban Society. Published four times a year by Sage Publications, Inc., 275 South Beverly Drive, Beverly Hills, Calif. 90212. \$8 a year; institutional, \$12; foreign, \$14; single copies, \$3.50; foreign, \$4. Special 2- and 3-year rates are available. "A new and independent quarterly journal of social research with implications for public policy."
- Education Libraries Bulletin. Published periodically by the University of London, Institute of Education, Malet Street, London. W.C.1. Annual subscription, 10s6d; single copies, 3s6d.
- Elementary English. Published monthly October through May by the National Council of Teachers of English, 508 South Sixth Street, Champaign, Ill. 61820. \$10 a year; single copy, \$1.50; Canada and all other countries in the Postal Union, \$10.50; other foreign countries, \$11.



- English Journal. Published monthly September through May by the National Council of Teachers of English, 508 South Sixth Street, Champaign, Ill. 61820. Available with membership, \$10 a year; single copy, \$1.50; for students studying to become teachers of English, \$3 a year if the application is accompanied by an instructor's signature.
- The Horn Book Magazine. Published six times a year by The Horn Book, Inc., 585 Boylston Street, Boston, Mass. 02116. \$6 a year; foreign (including Canada and Mexico), \$7; single copies, \$1.25. Contains articles and reviews about children's books and reading.
- IAVE. Published monthly except July and August by CCM Professional Magazines, Inc., 22 West Putnam Avenue, Greenwich, Conn. 06830. United States and Canada, \$5.50 a year; other foreign and pan-American, \$6.50; single copies, \$1, except Shop Planning Annual – March, \$1.50. Subscription services: IAVE, P.O. Box 1616, Riverside, N.J. 08075. Covers industrial arts and vocational education, and also technical education.
- The Independent School Bulletin. Published quarterly in October, December, February, May by the National Association of Independent Schools, 4 Liberty Square, Boston, Mass. 02109. Members, \$4 a year; nonmembers, \$6; single copies, \$1.25; nonmembers, \$1.75. Aims to present two kinds of articles---informative and controversial.
- Instructor. Published monthly with August/September and June/July issues by The Instructor Publications, Inc. Instructor Park, Dansville, N.Y. 14437. United States and possessions, and Canada (U.S. currency), \$7 a year; other countries, \$8; single copies, \$1. Emphasis is on elementary education.
- Integrated Education: Race and Schools. Published bimonthly by Integrated Education Associates, 343 South Dearborn Street, Chicago, Ill. 60604. \$5 a year; \$9, two years; single copies, \$1.
- Interracial Books for Children. Published quarterly by the Council on Interracial Books for Children, Inc., 9 East 40th Street, New York, N.Y. 10016. \$2 a year. Reduced rates available for quantity purchasers.
- The Journal of Emotional Education. Published quar-

terly by the Emotional Education Press, Inc., 112 East 19th Street, New York, N.Y. 0003. \$5 a year; 2 years, \$9; 3 years, \$12; single issues, \$1.25; double issues, \$2.50; outside United States territory, add \$1 a year. Reprints of individual articles are available at cost upon request to the publisher.

- Journal of Geography. Published monthly except June, July, and August by the National Council for Geographic Education, Executive Secretary, Room 1532, 111 West Washington Street, Chicago, Ill. 60602. Subscribers are automatically members of NCGE. United States and Canada, \$10 a year (U.S. currency); single copies, \$1.25; other countries, \$11; single copies, \$1.35. Payment in U.S. funds or add necessary exchange.
- Journal of Learning Disabilities. Published monthly by the Professional Press, Inc., Room 1410, Five North Wabash Avenue, Chicago, Ill. 60602. United States and Canada, \$8; two years, \$12; foreign, \$12; two years, \$19; special 1-year teacher and student rate, \$5. Muiti-Disciplinary—Clinical Exchange— International.
- Journal of the National Association of Women Deans and Counselors. Published quarterly by the National Association of Women Deans and Counselors, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. \$5 a year; single copies, \$1.25. An associated organization of the National Education Association.
- Keeping Up With Elementary Education. Published quarterly by the American Association of Elementary-Kindergarten-Nursery Educators, NEA, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Availble only with membership.
- Library Journal. Published twice a month, September through June, monthly in July and August, by R. R. Bowker Company, 1180 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036. \$12 a year; two years, \$23; three years, \$34; extra subscriptions expiring same date as original: \$10, \$19, 28; Canada and Postal Union of the Americas and Spain, add \$1 a year; elsewhere, \$2 a year; single copies, \$1; spring, summer, and fall announcement numbers and children's book issues, \$2.50. School Library Journal, which is a magazine for children's, young adult, and school librarians is included as a reprint in the 15th of the month issue, or may be subscribed to as a separate periodical.

- The Mathematics Teacher. Published eight times a year October through May by the National Council of Teachers of Mathematics, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. \$9 a year (\$4.50 to students) includes membership in the council. For an additional \$4, or \$2 to students, subscribers may also receive The Arithmetic Teacher. Institutional subscription, \$10; single copies, \$1.25. Add 25 cents for Canada; other countries, 50 cents a year for mailing. An official journal of the teachers of mathematics in junior and senior high schools, junior colleges, and teacher-education colleges.
- NAIS Report. Published periodically by the National Association of Independent Schools, 4 Liberty Square, Boston, Mass. 02109. Member schools receive three copies. School staffs and trustees may subscribe for \$1. Additional bulk subscriptions, \$3 for each five mailed to same address.
- National Elementary Principal. Published six times a year by the Department of Elementary School Principals, National Education Association, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Available as a part of membership dues; single copies, \$1; discount on quantity orders to same address, 2-9 copies, 10%; 10 or more copies, 20%. In February DESP became the National Association of Elementary School Principals, a national affiliate of the NEA.
- Negro American Literature Forum. Published quarterly by the School of Education, Indiana State University, Terre Haute, Ind. 47809. \$4 a year; single issues, \$1. Designed for school and university teachers.
- Prospects in Education. Published quarterly by UN-ESCO, Place de Fontenoy, 75 Paris-7e. \$3.50 a year; single copy, \$1.00. Vol. 1, No. 1, 1970.
- The PTA Magazine. Published monthly September through June as the official magazine of the National Congress of Parents and Teachers, 700 North Rush Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611. United States and possessions, \$2.50 a year; two years, \$4.50; three years, \$6.50; Canada and other countries, \$3; single copies (U.S. and possessions), 35 cents.
- Reader's Digest. Published monthly by Reader's Digest Services, Inc., Educational Division, Pleasantville, N.Y. 10570. 12 issues for \$2. Educational

38

Edition: the regular newsstand edition with a *Teaching Guide* and a *Self-Heip Guide* added.

- The Reading Teacher. Published eight times a year October through May by the International Reading Association, Inc., Six Tyre Avenue, Newark, Del. 19711. One of three periodicals which members have the option of receiving; subscription included in membership dues of \$7. Institutional subscription, \$8 a year; single copies, \$1.25.
- Research in Education. A monthly abstract journal announcing recently completed research and research-related reports and current research projects in the field of education. \$21 a year; foreign, \$26.25; single issues, \$1.75. Documents in the ERIC system may be purchased from the ERIC Document Reproduction Service, National Cash Register Company, 4936 Fairmont Avenue, Bethesda, Md. 20014.
- Scholastic Teacher. Published in 12 weekly editions, for each of the student periodicals, by Scholastic Magazines, Inc., 50 West 44th Street, New York, N.Y. 10036. Subscription correspondence to 902 Sylvan Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, N.J. 07632. \$5 a year; supplied at no extra cost with class subscriptions of 10 or more copies of a student edition. Once each month, September through May, an *Elementary* or Secondary Teachers' Supplement is delivered at no extra charge.
- School Arts. Published monthly September through June by Davis Publications, Inc., 50 Portland Street, Worcester, Mass. 01608. United States, \$7 a year; Canada and foreign countries, \$8; back issues when available, \$1. The art education magazine for teachers.
- School Libraries. Published four times a year by the American Association of School Librarians, 50 East Huron Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611. Available with annual membership dues only; single copies, 50 cents each, may be purchased from the executive secretary. Official publication of American Association of School Librarians, a Division of the American Library Association and an associated organization of the National Education Association.
- Science and Children. Published monthly September through May, except for a combined January/February issue, by the National Science Teachers Association, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington. D.C.



20036. \$4 a year; single copies, 75 cents. The Council for Elementary Science International is a section of NSTA and has been authorized to use *Science and Children* as its official journal.

- The Science Teacher. Published monthly September through May by the National Science Teachers Association, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Available to membership: regular, \$10; elementary, \$5; comprehensive, \$20; student (university), \$4; school or library subscriptions, \$8; single copies, \$1. NSTA is an associated organization of the National Education Association and an affiliate of the American Association for the Advancement of Science.
- Social Education. Published monthly October through May by the National Council for the Social Studies, NEA, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. \$7 a year (without membership);

single copies, \$1. Official publication of the NCSS. Published in collaboration with the American Historical Association. It provides opportunities for the publication of materials that may represent divergent ideas, judgments, and opinions.

- Today's Education. Published monthly, except June, July, and August, by the National Education Association of the United States, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Subscription included in membership dues; single copies, 80 cents. Journal of the National Education Association.
- Top of the News. Published four times a year by the Children's Services Division and the Young Adult Services Division of the American Library Association, 50 East Huron Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611. Included in membership dues. Orders for back numbers, previous to one year before current issue, 50 cents each.

IV. Newsletters

- AAAS Commission on Science Education Newsletter. Published at irregular intervals by the American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1515 Massachusetts Avenue NW., Washington, D.C. 20005. The activities of the AAAS Commission on Science Education are supported by a grant from the National Science Foundation.
- Anthropology Curriculum Study Project Newsletter. Published periodically by the ACSP, 5632 South Kimbark Avenue, Chicago, Ill. 60637. Project is sponsored by the American Anthropological Association and supported by the National Science Foundation.
- BSCS Newsletter. Published quarterly by The Biological Sciences Curriculum Study, P.O. Box 930, University of Colorado, Boulder, Colo. 80302. Subscription free upon request. Designed as an information vehicle for the various facets of the BSCS program.
- Chemical Education Material Study Newsletter. Issued at irregular intervals by CHEM Study, University of California, Lawrence Hall of Science, Berkeley, Calif. 94720. Subscription free upon request.
- ESCP Newsletter. Published periodically by the Earth Science Curriculum Project, Box 1559, Boulder, Colo. 80302. Subscription free upon request. ESCP is an interdisciplinary science program for secondary schools, conducted by the American Geological Institute with support by the National Science Foundation.
- Higher Education Forum. Published periodically by the National Education Association, 1201 16th

4()

Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036, for members of the National Higher Education Association. Annual library subscription, \$8.

- IIE Report. Published four times a year by the Institute of International Education, 809 United Nations Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10017. The institute maintains overseas offices in East Africa, East Asia, Europe, and South America, and also maintains seven regional offices within the United States.
- NAEA Newsletter. Published 10 times a year by the National Art Education Association, an affiliate of the National Education Association, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036.
- NCTM Newsletter. Published four times a year by the National Council of Teachers of Mathematics, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Sent to members only.
- NEA Reporter. Published monthly September through May (except December) by the National Education Association of the United States, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036. Mailed to all NEA members; available only to members.
- Rural Education News. Published periodically for the members of the Rural Education Association, National Education Association of the United States, 1201 16th Street NW., Washington, D.C. 20036.
- SMSG Newsletter. Published at irregular intervals by the School Mathematics Study Group, Cedar Hall, Stanford University, Stanford, Calif. 94305. Provides information and status reports on SMSG publications.

V. Publishers' Addresses

Arrangement is alphabetical by the short form used for the publisher in the bibliography. This designation appears in parentheses before each entry.

- (AAAS) American Association for the Advancement of Science
- 1515 Massachusetts Avenue, NW., Washington, D.C. 20005

(AAHPE&R) American Association for Health, Physical Education and Recreation

1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(AAIA) Association on American Indian Affairs, Inc. 432 Park Avenue South, New York, N.Y. 10016

(AAJC) American Association of Junior Colleges One Dupont Circle, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(AASA) American Association of School Administrators
 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(AASL) American Association of School Librarians 50 East Huron Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611

(Abbey Press) Abbey Press St. Meinrad, Ind. 47577

(Academic Press) Academic Press, Inc. 111 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10003

- (ACEI) Association for Childhood Education International
- 3615 Wisconsin Avenue, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(Acropolis Bks.) Acropolis Books 2400 17th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20009

(Addison-Wesley) Addison-Wesley Publishing Company, Inc. Reading, Mass. 01867 (AEPI) American Educational Publishers Institute 432 Park Avenue South, New York, N.Y. 10016

(AFT) American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO 1012 14th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20005

(ALA) American Library Association 50 East Huron Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611

(Allyn & Bacon) Allyn and Bacon, Inc. 470 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, Mass. 02210

(Am. Bk. Co.) American Book Company (a division of Litton Educational Publishing, Inc.)450 West 33d Street, New York, N.Y. 10001

(Am. Tech. Soc.) American Technical Society 848 East 58th Street, Chicago Ill. 60637

 (Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development
 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(Asia) Asia Society 112 East 64th Street, New York, N.Y. 10021

(Association Pr.) Association Press 291 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10007

(AST) Association for Student Teaching 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(Bobbs-Merrill) The Bobbs-Merrill Company, Inc. 4300 West 62d Street, Indianapolis, Ind. 46268

(Bowker) R. R. Bowker Company 1180 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036

(Britannica) Encyclopedia Britannica, Inc. 425 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Ill. 60611 (Brown) Wm. C. Brown Company, Publishers 135 South Locust Street, Dubuque, Iowa 52001

(Calif. State Dept. of Ed.) California State Department of Education721 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, Calif. 95814

(CBC) Children's Book Council, Inc. 175 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10010

(CBE) Council for Basic Education 725 15th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20005

- (CCFHE) Carnegie Commission on the Future of Higher Education
- Carnegie Commission, 1947 Center Street, Berkeley, Calif. 94904

(CCM) CCM Information Corporation (a subsidiary of Crowell Collier and Macmillan, Inc.)909 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022

(CCPA) Lincoln Filene Center for Citizenship and Public Affairs 'Tufts University, Medford, Mass. 02155

(CED) Committee for Economic Development 477 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10022

(CEEB) College Entrance Examination Board 475 Riverside Drive, New York, N.Y. 10027

(Chilton) Chilton Book Company 401 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, Pa. 19106

 (CIC) CIC Committee on Research and Development of Instructional Resources Center for Research on *Learning* and Teaching
 1315 Hill Street, Ann Arbor, Mich. 48104

(Citation) Citation Press (a division of Sci olastic Magazines, Inc.)
50 West 44th Street, New York, N.Y. 10036

(Columbia) Columbia University Press 440 West 110 Street, New York, N.Y. 10025

(Combined Bk. Exhibit) The Combined Book Exhibit, Inc. Scarborough Park, Albany Post Road, Briarcliff

Manor, New York, N.Y. 10510

42

(Coward) Coward-McCann, Inc. 200 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Crowell) Thomas Y. Crowell Company (a subsidiary of Dun & Bradstreet, Inc.)201 Park Avenue South, New York, N.Y. 10003

(CSAA) Child Study Association of America 9 East 89th Street, New York, N.Y. 10028

(CUE) Center for Urban Education 105 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(CUPM) Committee on the Undergraduate Program in MathematicsP.O. Box 1024, Berkeley, Calif. 94701

(C. W. Clark) Charles W. Clark Company, Inc.564 Smith St., Farmingdale, L.I., New York, N.Y. 11735

(Davis Pubns.) Davis Publications, Inc. Printers Building, Worcester, Mass. 01608

(Day) The John Day Company, Inc. (a subsidiary of Intext)

62 West 45th Street, New York, N.Y. 10036

(DCPL) Public Library of the District of Columbia Washington, D.C. 20001

(Dekker) Marcel Dekker, Inc. 95 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Delacorte) The Delacorte Press Dell Publishing Company, Inc., 750 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017

(DESP) Department of Elementary School Principals 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(Detroit PS) Detroit Public Schools Detroit Public Schools Center, Detroit, Mich. 48202

(Dodd) Dodd, Mead & Company, Inc., 79 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Dorsey Press) The Dorsey Press 1818 Ridge Road, Homewood, Ill. 60430

(Doubleday) Doubleday and Company, Inc. Garden City, N.Y. 11530

(EFL) Educational Facilities Laboratories 477 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022

(EKNE) American Association of Elementary-Kindergarten-Nursery Educators 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(EPS) Educators Progress Service, Inc. Box 497, Randolph, Wis. 53956

(ERIC) Educational Resources Information Center U.S. Office of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW., Washington, D.C. 20202

 $(ERIC/\Lambda C)$ ERIC Clearinghouse on Adult Education

Syracuse University, Syracuse, N.Y. 13210

(ERIC/AL) ERIC Clearinghouse on Linguistics

Center for Applied Linguistics, 1717 Massachusetts Avenue, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(ERIC/EA) ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational Management

University of Oregon, Eugene, Oreg. 97403

(ERIC/EM) ERIC Clearinghouse on Educational Media and Technology

Institute for Communication Research, Stanford University, Stanford, Calif. 94305

- (ERIC/HE) ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Education
- One Dupont Circle, Suite 630, Washington, D.C. 20036

(ERIC/JC) ERIC Clearinghouse for Junior Colleges University of California at Los Angeles, Los Angeles, Calif. 90024

(ERIC/LI) ERIC Clearinghouse on Library and Information Sciences

American Society for Information Science, 1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

- (ERIC/RC) ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools
- P.O. Box 3AP, New Maxico State University, Las Cruces, N. Mex. 88001
- (ERIC/SP) ERIC Clearinghouse on Teacher Education

Suite 616, Number One Dupont Circle, Washington, D.C. 20036 (Exposition) Exposition Press, Inc. 50 Jericho Turnpike, Jericho, N.Y. 11753

(Follett) Follett Educational Corporation 1010 West Washington Blvd., Chicago, Ill. 60607

(FPA) Foreign Policy Association 345 East 46th Street, New York, N.Y. 10017

(GPO) Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing OfficeWashington, D.C. 20402

(Grove) Grove Press, Inc. 80 University Place, New York, N.Y. 10003

(Harcourt) Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc. 757 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017

(Harper) Harper & Row, Publishers 49 East 33d Street, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Hart Pub. Co.) Hart Publishing Company, Inc. 510 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10011

(Hawthorn) Hawthorn Books, Inc. 70 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10011

- (Heath) D. C. Heath & Company (a division of Raytheon Education Company)125 Spring Street, Lexington, Mass. 02173
- (Hendershot) Hendershot Programmed Learning Consultants4114 Ridgewood Drive, Bay City, Mich. 48706

(Henington) Henington Publishing Company Wolfe City, Texas 75496

(Holt) Holt, Rinehart and Winston, Inc. 383 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017

(Houghton) Houghton Mifflin Company 2 Park Street, Boston, Mass. 02107

(Instructor Pubs.) The Instructor Publications, Inc. Dansville, N.Y. 14:37

(Intext) International Textbook Company Scranton, Pa. 18515

(IRA) International Reading Association 6 Tyre Avenue, Newark, Del. 19711



(JCEE) Joint Council on Economic Education 1212 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036

(Jossey-Bass) Jossey-Bass Inc., Publishers 615 Montgomery Street, San Francisco, Calif. 94111

(Knopf) Alfred A. Knopf, Inc. (a subsidiary of Random House, Inc.)201 East 50th Street, New York, N.Y. 10022

(Little, Brown) Little, Brown and Company 34 Beacon Street, Boston, Mass. 02106

(McGraw-Hill) McGraw-Hill Book Company 330 West 42d Street, New York, N.Y. 10036

(McKay) David McKay Company, Inc. 750 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017

(Macmillan) The Macmillan Company (a subsidiary of Crowell Collier and Macmillan, Inc.) 866 Third Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022

(MATC) Milwaukee Area Technical College 1015 North Sixth Street, Milwaukee, Wis. 53203

(MHMC) Mental Health Materials Center, Inc. 419 Park Avenue South, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Morrow) William Morrow & Company, Inc. (a subsidiary of Scott, Foresman, & Company)105 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(M-STEP) Multi-State Teacher Education Project 205 Sheraton-Chase Building, Baltimore, Md. 21202

(NAIS) National Association of Independent Schools 4 Liberty Square, Boston, Mass. 02109

(NARS) National Archives and Records Service General Services Administration, Washington, D.C. 20409

(NASSP) National Association of Secondary School Principals

1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(NCSS) National Council for the Social Studies 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(NCTE) National Council of Teachers of English 508 South Sixth Street, Champaign, Ill. 61820



(NCTE/ERIC) ERIC Clearinghouse on Teaching of English

National Council of Teachers of English, Champaign, Ill. 61820

(NEA) National Education Association 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(NEBHE) New England Board of Higher Education 20 Walnut Street, Wellesley, Mass. 02181

(New Horizons Pubs.) New Horizons Publishers, Inc. 154 East Erie Street, Chicago, Ill. 60611

 (NFA) National Faculty Association of Community and Junior Colleges
 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(NSPRA) National School Public Relations Association 1201 16th Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20036

(Oxford) Oxford University Press, Inc. 200 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Pantheon) Pantheon Books, Inc. (a division of Random House, Inc.)201 East 50th Street, New York, N.Y. 10022

(Parents) Parents' Magazine Press 52 Vanderbilt Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017

(Parker) Parker Publishing Company, Inc. West Nyack, New York 19719

(Penguin) Penguin Books, Inc. 3300 Clipper Mill Road, Baltimore, Md. 21211

(Phi Delta Kappa) Phi Delta Kappa Eighth and Union, Bloomington, Ind. 47401

(PIC) Peabody International Center George Peabody College for Teachers, Nashville, Tenn. 37203

(Pitman) Pitman Publishing Corporation 20 East 46 Street, New York, N.Y. 10017

(Pracger) Frederick A. Praeger, Inc. (a subsidiary of Encyclopedia Britannica, Inc.)

111 Fourth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10003



(Prentice-Hall) Prentice-Hall, Inc. Englewood Cliffs, N.J. 07632

(Quadrangle) Quadrangle Books, Inc. 12 East Delaware Place, Chicago, Ill. 60611

(Rand McNally) Rand McNally & Company Box 7600, Chicago, Ill. 60680

(Random) Random House, Inc. (a subsidiary of Radio Corporation of America)
201 East 50th Street, New York, N.Y. 10022

(RCP) Regional Curriculum Project 156 Trinity Avenue, SW., Atlanta, Ga. 30303

(REA) Rural Education Association 1201 16th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036

(Reinhold) Reinhold Bock Corporation see Van Nostrand Reinhold Company

(Sage) Sage Publications, Inc. 275 South Beverly Drive, Beverly Hills, Calif. 90212

(S & S) Simon & Schuster, Inc. 630 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10020

(Schocken) Schocken Books, Inc. 67 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016

(Sequoia Press) Sequoia Press, Publishers 300 West Kalamazoo Avenue, Kalamazoo, Mich. 49006

(South-Western) South-Western Publishing Company 5101 Madison Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227 (Syracuse Univ.) Syracuse University Press Syracuse, N.Y. 13210

(T. C., Columbia) Teachers College Press, Columbia University
525 West 120th Street, New York, N.Y. 10027

(Thomas) Charles C. Thomas, Publisher 301-27 East Lawrence Avenue, Springfield, Ill. 62703

(Thomas Pubs.) Thomas Publications Ltd. Kaukauna, Wis. 54130

(Trident Press) Trident Press (a division of Simon & Schuster, Inc.)630 Fifth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10020

(UNESCO) Unesco Publications Center 317 East 34th Street, New York, N.Y. 10016

(USOE) U.S. Office of Education 400 Maryland Avenue, SW., Washington, D.C. 20202

(Van Nostrand Reinhold) Van Nostrand Reinhold Company (a division of Litton Educational Publishing, Inc.)
450 West 33d Street, New York, N.Y. 10001

(Viking) The Viking Press, Inc. 625 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022

(World) The World Publishing Company (a subsidiary of the Times Mirror Company)110 East 59th Street, New York, N.Y. 10022